AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 AT 4:00 PM
IN THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recognition of Traditional Territories

Adoption of Agenda

DELEGATIONS

Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society (AVSCHS)|- Page 3

Director of the Society in attendance to present information regarding the
financial situation of the AVSCHS and their application for a Permissive
Tax Exemption for Pioneer Cottages on 10" Avenue.

REPORTS

City Clerk — Information regarding Permissive Tax Exemption
Process and the AVSCHS - Page 50

A report dated September 10, 2018 providing Information for Council
regarding the City’s permissive tax exemption process and background
regarding the AVSCHS to assist Council’s understanding and decision-
making (attachments noted below).

1. [Community Charter Excerptg - Page 54

2. Council’s Permissive Tax Exemption Policy| - Page 57

3. k:ity’s Current Permissive Tax Exemption Bylawsl - Page 60

That the report from the City Clerk dated September 10, 2018, be
received.



That Council for the City of Port Alberni direct staff to arrange a
meeting for Council to discuss and review its policy for provision of
permissive tax exemptions in early 2019 in conjunction with the Five

Year Financial Plan process and prior to inviting applications for
2020.

Any further direction from Council is requested.

C. ADJOURNMENT

That the meeting adjournat  pm.

J:\Clerks\Council\RegularCouncilMeetings\Agendas\Sept 17_SpecialMtg_ AVSCHA_4pm_sd.docx



RECEIVED

City of Port Alberni SEP 1 2 2018
Permissive Tax Exemption Applicatieﬁl\( OF PORT ALBERNI

APPLICATION DEADLINE

Deadline for receipt of applications: 4:30 p.m. June 29, 2018

To: Davina Hartwell, City Clerk
City of Port Alberni, 4850 Argyle Street, Port Alberni, BC V9Y 1V8

REQUIREMENTS

The following items must be submitted with your application:

» Copy of last Non-Profit Organization Information Return or Registered Charity
Information Return submitted to the CRA and Notice of Confirmation

> Copy of the most recent Audited Financial Statements

» Financial Budget (Pro-forma Balance Sheet and Income Statement) for current 12
months

» Copy of Land Title within last 30 days

» Scale Drawing of Property which includes buildings, parking lots, landscaping,
playgrounds, fields, etc.

» Copy of Lease Agreement if applicable

» Copy of Caretaker Agreement if applicable

Consideration will only be given to applications with all of the above information submitted.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Please print clearly

Application Date:
Business Number: 00 W\ Dbl
Society Registration (
Number: @{ R 00O |
y Full name or Title of Organlzatlon
Albura \//M | L(,h 555 vied (i fumb Mo s 50(1&“/{/1
2 Is your organization the registered owner of the property'i‘

¥l Yes

] No — if No, is the organization a lessee under a lease that requires direct payment
of property taxes to the City of Port Alberni?

O Yes — if Yes, attach copy of Lease

O No — if No, Not eligible for Permissive Tax Exemption

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 3



CITY OF PORT ALBERNI PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION APPLICATION Page 2 of 6

3. Does anyone live in the building(s) or on the property?
L] No

‘ P - A .
B ves, —Toiads - Ny Caclaker
[ attached is a caretaker agreement that specifies rent free
accommodation in exchange for this service

4. Mailing address of the Organization:
Hlo - 44bT Wallace HA.
fort Abuni B 2
Vay 94

5. Civic Address of Property (if different than mailing address):

il - 107 A,
g)gr-J( Albuis, B6

6. Property Legal Description: Roll #_‘E[D 919, 299))‘] Ol |
plan:_A45 1] Lot: R Distit kot I Adbur i
T Contact Person for Organization: Dl%’/!ffé
Name: O Moy
Phone No.: 9;6&! - %Lf.... 201%
E-tigk: ploneds er)@( Sl @ gma [ o
8. Is the Organization a Registered Charity:
O No
Yes

If yes, provide a copy of last Registered Charity Information Return that has been
submitted to the CRA along with Notice of Confirmation.

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 4



CITY OF PORT ALBERNI PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION APPLICATION Page 3 of 6

10.

11.

SPECTAC COUNCILC AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

Has the Board of Directors, property usage, or nature of organization changed since the
last submission of Registered Charity Information Return?

ﬁ No L] Yes — if yes, please explain below:

If the Organization is not a Registered Charity is it a Non-Profit

ﬁ Yes

If yes, provide a copy of last Non-Profit Return submitted to the CRA along with
Notice of Confirmation, and attach a list of the current Board of Directors.

L] No — If No, not eligible for Permissive Tax Exemption

List all Licenses held by Organization (ie. licenses required under any Act, City of Port
Alberni Business Licence, or other)

(a) Describe the goal(s) or purpose(s) of the Organization:

A PurpoaL % o AV S.CHS a4 povide
Wm U %W%ﬁ =0 Sty uh? s dge 55
and N

(b) How is the property used to accomplish the Organization’s goal(s) or purpose(s)?

This New - Frogor Voluvition &ﬁzw’x( pidis Gl nits &f dafe
aé Aw bl Kouaing Guimits of & % A, i\muwi 59 wﬂ)"f)
et Towns and 4y «m/ Do ity aAd Pman G
bur gkl vadio wt e ORge vuely Cable, Wm

biin, %@60 < @l’\/ﬁ’«d\ﬁ




CITY OF PORT ALBERNI PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION APPLICATION Page 4 of 6

12.

13.

14,

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

Size of membership or number of patients or residents utilizing the property:
] Qm!

How will the community and/or participants benefit?

fho communak, will bone L/ﬁ;& V\‘*f‘}/f}m ~tio Sui u{g W ol
@QUWL{,«MR Jo Ty Ervnpdi e ﬁ( | £j ML C@%&{z@} Az 54
bl insge “ni mw%mf\g Viewbi % of, 41 wnd 1= &
Mpdobly Sinasts hawding: S - iine
I gueticiamto = Foramsa wil bmxig/c,% by Mt fLeldi g
v withind Moo Banal o Lotud 4 subdidid
gl |

The City’s policy identifies specific priorities for granting exemptions. Please tick boxes
that apply to the nature of your organization:

athletic or recreational programs or facilities for public use;

services for special needs groups;

facilities or programming for youth and seniors;

protection and maintenance of important community heritage;

seniors care facility;

arts, cultural or educational programs or facilities;

emergency or rescue services;

services for the public in a formal partnership with the City

O00OO0O0OWOO

preservation to an environmental or ecologically sensitive area designated within
the Official Community Plan.

O

Other — please describe below




CITY OF PORT ALBERNI PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION APPLICATION Page 5 of 6

15. Does your organization have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building(s), parking lot(s), or services rendered?

& No ‘Z/ Yes — if yes, indicate the following:

: Facnllty Name e _: Sq.ft. of leased | Leased Space Business Rate Charged
“““ , premises . Type : . L

Abﬁ/ﬂ'\m &Laum:mf &Wf ingy L oo s, | g?f/’@@ //gff
70 J Famalpo Rk |
U Vitkage

16. Has the organization received Community Investment Program or other grants from the
City of Port Alberni, Provincial or Federal Government, Local Government, Crown

Agencies, or other funding agencies in the last 5 years?

/@ No D/ Yes — if yes, complete the following:

Year  PurposeofGrant [ " Amount

- holt ()fWLW (o Exiwptin | B

%? [ f LY

17. Is the organization in compliance with all municipal policies, plans, bylaws, and other
applicable regulations (ie. business licencing, zoning)?

ﬁ Yes L] No — if no, please explain:

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018




CITY OF PORT ALBERNI PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION APPLICATION Page 6 of 6

| understand that all required information must be attached to this application to be
considered for a Permissive Tax Exemption.

I understand that if this application is approved in full or in part, it is our organization's
responsibility to complete a comprehensive application or confirmation of eligibility (as
determined by the City of Port Alberni), by the stated deadline in each year in order to
be considered for future Permissive Tax Exemptions.

I understand that it is our organization’s responsibility to contact the City of Port Alberni
if any changes occur with respect to ownership or principal use of property.

| certify that | am a current board member of this organization and that the information
provided in this application and supporting documentation is true and accurate to the
best of my knowledge.

ame: __Clag,Aellen

Signature: /yf’/'p : l
Position: C/;LQ (L“() Cf/ ( (/( / //Q(L@(/( 24

Date:

Knowingly submitting an application or information that is not true or accurate will result in loss of eligibility

J:\Clerks\PermissiveTaxExemption\2019\APPLICATION\Application_2019.doc
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY

#10-4467 Wallace Street, Port Alberni, B.C. V9Y 3Y4
Phone: 250-724-2013 Email: pioneertowersle@gmail.com

Current Directors
September 1, 2018

AVSCHS Executive

President:
Gerry Walerius

Vice President:
Ron Corbeil

Secretary / Treasurer:
Gay Allen

Directors:
Leslie Walerius
Nancy Czigany
Maria Ransom

Members

Wendy Kerr
Jo-Marie Hall
Jim Schellenberg
Marilyn Koehle
lan Staton
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Financial Statements
Year Ended April 30, 2018
(Unaudited)
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Index to Financial Statements

Year Ended Apri} 30, 2018

(Unaudited)

REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Siatement of Changes in Net Assets
Statemnent of Cash Flows
Statement of Financial Position
Notes to Financial Statements
Pioncer Towers (Schedule 1)

Pioneer Coltages (Schedule 2)

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society

We have reviewed the statement of financial position of Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society as at April
30, 2018 and the statements of revenues and expenditures, changes in net assets and cash (lows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal coatrol as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioner's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on our review. We
conducted our review in accordance with Canadian gencrally accepted standards for review engagements, which
require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements
is a limited assurance engagement, The practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting of making inquiries of
management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical procedures, and evaluates the
evidence obained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those performed
in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepled auditing standards. Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial statements do
not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society as
at April 30, 2018, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Canadian accounting standasds for not-for-profit organizations.

Port Alberni, BC
June 18, 2018 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 12




ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Year Ended April 30, 2018
(Unaudited)
Total Total
2018 2017

REVENUES
Rentals % 878964 § 553,663
Donations 100 -
Income - miscellaneous 590 472
Laundry 4,145 4,549
Interest income 7 256 102

584 055 558,786

EXPENSES
Advertising and promotion 18 55
Amortization 103,169 100,104
Business taxes and licences 451 466
Insurance 19,119 20,825
Interest and bank charges 249 279
Interest on long term debt 83,106 86,398
Memberships 451 466
Office 1,797 5,270
Professional fees 15,562 7,937
Property taxes 37,645 46,431
Repairs and maintenance 60,376 189,355
Salaries and wages 82,696 76,929
Telephone 3,302 6,583
Travel 925 78
Utilities 95,858 87,979
Vehicle 2,430 2,900

507,154 632,055
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 76901 $ (73,269)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended April 33, 2018
{Unaudited)
Capital
Invested in Replacement
Unrestricted Capital Asseis Reserve Fund
2018 2018 2008 2018 2017

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR b 347676 § 1668768 % - $ 2016444 $ 2089713
Excess of revenues over expenses 180,07 {103,169) - 76,502 {73,269)
Long term debt principal repayment 86,993 {81.993) - - -
Fund trensfers during the current year (160.800) - 166,000 - -
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR b 449740 $ 1483606 § 160000 § 2,003,346 $ 2016444
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fnancial statements 3
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended April 30, 2018
(Unaudited)
2018 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficiency) of revenues % 76,901 (73,2G69)
Itern not affecting cash;
Amortization of tangible capital assels 163,169 100,104
180,070 26,835
Changes in non-cash working capitak:
Accounts payable (3,878) (20,316)
Prepaid expenses 3,200 (9,343)
Goods and services tax payable 7,073 (6,867)
Interest payable (72) -
Wages payable 2,352
Employee deductions payable 1,586 -
Deposits received 58S 237
10,846 (35,589)
Cash flow from operating activities 190,916 {8,754)
FINANCING ACTIVITY
Repayment of long term debt {81,993) (78,701
Cash flow used by financing aclivity (81,993) (78,701)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW 108,923 (87,455)
Cash - beginning of year 197,460 284,915
CASH - END OF YEAR 306,383 197,460
CASH CONSISTS OF:
Cash $ 124,880 176,542
Damage deposit reserve fund 21,503 20,918
Capital replacement reserve fund 160,008 -
$ 306,383 197,460

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY

Statement of Financial Position

April 30, 2018
(Unaudited)
2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash 124,880 176,542
Goods and services lax recoverable 3,972 11,045
Prepaid expenses 12,720 15,920
141,572 203,507
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) 3,897,042 4,000,211
CAPITAL REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND (Nore 6} 160,000 -
DAMAGE DEPOSIT RESERVE FUND 21,503 20,918
4,220,117 4,224,636
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable 10,873 14,750
Deposits received 21,503 20,918
Current portion of long term debt (Note 5) 85,075 81,826
Interest payable - 72
Wages payable 2,352
Employee deductions payable 1,586 -
121,389 117,566
LONG TERM DEBT (Note 5) 2,005,382 2,090,626
2,126,771 2,208,192
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 449,740 347,676
Invested in Capital Assets 1,483,606 1,668,768
Capital replacement reserve fund (Note 0) 160,000 -
2,093,346 2,016,444
4,220,117 4,224,636

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended April 30, 2018

(Unaudited)

{. DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION

Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society (the "society") is a not-for-profit organization incorporated
provincially under the Society Act of British Columbia.As a registered charity the sociely is exempt from the
payment of income tax under Section 149(1) of the Income Tax Act.

The society operates to provide low cost rental housing to senior residents of the Albern Valley. The Society
has two operating divisions, Pioncer Towers and the Cottages, the operations of which are accounted for
separately.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards {or not-for-profit
organizations (ASNFPO). Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations are part of Canadian
GAAP,

Revenue recognition

Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.

i) Rental venues represent monthly rents charged for Towers and Cottage apartments. Rents charged
are set annually by the Board of Directors in accordance with applicable provincial laws.

ii) Laundry revenues are recorded when carned.
iii) Interest income is recorded as earned,

iv) Donations and miscellaneous incomes are recorded in the period received.

(continues)
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Notes te Financial Statements

Year Ended April 30, 2018

(Unaudiied)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Tangible capital assets

Tangible capital assets are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization, Tangible capital assets
are amortized over their estimated useful lives at the following rates and methods:

Buildings 40 years straight-line method
Parking lot 40 years steaight-line method
Furnilure and equipment No amortization

Securily system 30% declining balance method
Landscaping 15 years straight-line method
Computer equipment 30% declining balance method
Cottages o

Building 50 years straight-line method

New building construction No amortization
Equipment No amortization
Landscaping 15 years straight-line method
Roads and sidewalks 15 years straight-line method

The society regularly reviews its tangible capital assets to eliminate obsolete items. Government grants are
treated as a reduction of tangible capital assels cost.

Tangible capital assets acquired during the year but not placed into usc are not amortized until they are placed
into use,

Measurement uncertainty

When preparing financial statements according to ASNPO, management makes estimates and assumptions
relating to;

e reporled amounts of revenues and expenses
o reporled amounts of assets and liabilities
o disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.

Estimates are based on a number of factors including historical experience, current events and actions that the
socicty may undertake in the future, and other assumptions that management belicves are reasonable under the
circumstances, By their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and actual resulis could
differ. In particular, estimates are used in accounting {or certain items such as revenues, allowance lor doubtful
accounts, uselul lives of capital assets, asset impairments, and future debt repayment.

Financial insttuments polic

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent periods, financial assets
with actively traded markets are reported at fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses reported in income.
All other financial instruments are reported at amortized cost, and tested for impairment at each reporting date.
Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale, or issue of financial instruments are expensed when incurred.

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 18




ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended April 30, 2018

(Unaudited)

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The socicty is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive risk
management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis provides
information about the socicty's risk exposure and concentration as of April 30, 2018.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the potential that a counter party will fail to perform its obligations. The seciety is
not exposed to significant credit risk as there are no partics who may default on a significant financial
obligation. The society does not hold directly any collateral as security for financial obligations.

Credit risk associated with cash is minimized substantially by ensuring that this assei is invested in financial
obligations of credit-worthy institutions.

Credit risk associated with amounts receivable is minimized as such receivables are lawful rebates of GST.

(b) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial labilities. The sociely is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of funds from its
customers and other related sources, long-term debt, and accounts payable.

The Society minimizes this risk by monitoring cash flows from operations, and holding appropriate cash.

(c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk
and other price risk. The socicty is mainly exposed 1o interest rate risk,

(d) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk to the company's earnings that arise from fluctuations of foreign exchange rates and
the degree of volatility of these rates. The society is not exposed to currency risk.

(e) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a change in
the interest rates. In sceking to minimize the risks from interest rate fluctuations, the socicty manages
exposure through its normal operating and financing activities. The society is exposed to interest rate risk
primarily through its interest bearing cash assets and credit facilities regarding the socielics long term debt.

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY

Notes to Financisl Statements
Year Ended April 30, 2018
(Unaudited)

4,  TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Policy disclosure for the current year.

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT RESERVE FUND

2018 2017
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amorlization value value
Pioneer Towers
Building - Pioncer Towers BOB,984 § 377,084 § 431,900 $ 452,124
Computer - Towers 2,655 1,939 716 [,023
Furniture and equipment - Towers 58,914 2,874 56,040 56,061
Landscaping - Towers 10,564 10,564 - -
Cottages
Cottages building construction 3,930,769 553,515 3,377,254 3,459,079
Equipment - Cottages 21,736 - 21,736 21,736
Land - Cotiages 4,030 - 4,030 4,030
Landscaping - Coltages 11,872 6,506 5,366 6,158
Rouds and sidewalks - Cotiages 5,499 5,499 - -
4,855,023 $ 957981 $ 3897042 $ 4,000211
5. LONG TERM DEBT
2018 2017
Coastal Community Credit Union loan bearing interest at 3.9% per
annum, repayable in monthly biended payments of $13,758. The
loan matures on Janwary 10, 2035 and is secured by Land and
buildings included in capital assets and assignment of rents. § 2,09457 § 2172452
Amounts payable within one year (85,075) (81,826)
$ 2005382 § 2,090,626
Principal repayment terms are approximately:
2019 3 85,075
2020 88,843
2021 91,965
2022 95,616
2023 1,728,958

The Board of Directors determined that it was required (o establish a capital replacement reserve fund
commencing in 2017 for tangible capital assets that require replacement or the uselwl life becomes exhausted.

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended April 30, 2018

(Unaudited)

7. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Somie of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

10
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ALBERNI VALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES SOCIETY

Pioneer Cottages (Schedule 2)

Year Ended April 30, 2018

{Unaudited)

2018 2017

REVENUES
Rentals $ 329,698 304,252
Interest income 77 -

329,775 304,252

EXPENSES
Amortization 82,616 79,407
Business taxes and licences 451 466
Cablevision 15,857 14,715
Heat and light 758 401
Insurance 9,559 10,538
Interest and bank charges 236 245
Interest on long term debt 83,106 86,398
Office 808 847
Prolessional fees 7,781 3,968
Property taxes 37,645 46,431
Repairs and maintenance 7,152 5,008
Salarics and wages 41,348 38,589
Telephone 1,651 3,291
Vehicle 1,215 1,450
Walter and sewer 8,700 7.928

298,883 299,682
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS $ 30,892 4,570

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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David Oscienmy
CHARTERED PROI‘ ESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT

3245 Third Avenue, Port Alberni, B.C. V9Y 4C9
Phone: (250) 723-2471 Fax: (250) 723-4207
E-mail: info@davidoscienny.ca

September 4, 2018

‘Charities Directorate
Canada Revenue Agency
Ottawa, ON

K14 0L

Dear Madam/Sir,

David W. Oscienny CPA, CA
An Incorporated
Professional Practice

Enclosed with this short note is the T3010 Registered Charity Information Return on
-behalf of Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society (BN 10011 0626 RR 0001).
Also enclosed are form T3010, T1235, and the unaudited financial statements.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact our office at 250-723-2471.

Yours truly,

David Oscienny
Chartered Professional Accountant

/

L 7. /Q,m
/

per Angela Harvey
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e~ .
Adbegi Valiey Senior Citzens Homes Society " ‘

A AT

%E Canada Revenue  Agence c(iju revent
23 2018-04-30 10011 0626 RR 0001 0952051

Agency u Canada
Registered Charity Information Return
F e R ‘ ;

° To help you fill out this form, refer to Guide T4033, Completing the Registered Charity Information Retum. It can be found at canada.ca/cra-forms.-

Notg: Even if a charity is inactive, an information return must be filed to maintain its registered staius.

If you did not receive a barcode [abel to attach to the returry, complete the following:

1. Charity name:

Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society

4, Web address (if applicable):

2. Return for fiscal period ending: 3. BN/registration number:
. Year MonthS Day
2,001, 8|0,4]3 0 10011 0626 RR 0001

1

Was the charily in a subordinate position to a pérent OFGANIZAtIONT ..o v vieee it e ;
~ Ifyes, give the name and BN/registration number of the organization.

Name: BN (if applicable)

Is the charity designated as a public foundation or private foundation?............cccccneiii e
If yes, you must complete Schedule 1, Foundations. To confirm the charity’s designation, go to the CRA’s List of charities and refer to the charity's

detail page.

rustees and Like Officials Worksheet. Only the public information section of the worksheet is

H All charities must complete Form T1235, Directors/T S
o Corporations Act must also complete Form RC232-WS, Director/Officer Worksheet and Ontario

available to the public. Charities subject to the Ontari
Corporations Information Act Annual Return.

Was the charity active during the fiscal PEriod?........oivrv
If no, explain why in the "Ongoing programs" space below at C2.

aw In the space below, describe all ongoing and new charitable programs the charity carried gn this fiscal period to-further its purpose(s) (as defined in its
governing documents). "Programs” includes alf of the charitable activities that the charity camies out on its own through employees or volunteers as well
as through qualified donees and intermediaries. The charity may also use this space to describe the contributions of its volunteers in carrying out its
activilies, for example, number of volunteers and/or hours. Do not include the names of employees or volunteers. Grant-making charities should
describe the types of organizations they supporl. Do not describe fundraising activities in this space.

Do not attach additional sheets of paper or annual reports.

Ongoing programs:
Provide low cost housing o seniors.

New programs:;

d
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Protected B when completed

e gifis to qualified donees. Qualified donees are other registered Canadian charities, as well as certain other

. oL X
. Did the charity make gifts or transfer funds to qualified donees or other Organizations?..........ovuvevieeriaie D Yes No
If yes, you must complete Form T1236, Qualified Donees Workshee/Amounts Provided to Other Organizations.

Registered charities may mak
organizations described in the Income Tax Act.

Did the charity camy on, fund, or provide any resources through employees, volunteers, agents, joint ventures, -
*! contractors, or any other individuals, intermediaries, entities, or means (other than qualified donees) for any =
activity/program/project outside Canada? ........... JO L LR AL M EELRE R L L LA g@ D Yes No

If yes, you must complete Schedule 2, Activities outside Canada.

Political Activities

A registered charity may pursue political activities only if the activities are non-pariisan,
A political activity is any activity that explicitly communicates to the public that a law, po
outside Canada should be retained, opposed, or changed.

related to its charitable purposes, and limited in extent.
licy or decision of any level of government inside or

(a) Did the charity carry on any political activities during the fiscal period, including making gifts to qualified
donees that were intended for political CtiVIIES?.......oooi i

If yes, you must complete Schedule 7, Political Activities, Tables 1 and 2.
{b) Total armount spent by the charity on these POltical ACHVItIES. ..\ vvree e 0
{c) Of the amount at line 5030, the total amount of gifts made to qualified donees. 0
0

ount received from outside Canada that was directed to be spent on poliical activities. ..............co.ooeeenn ;

(d) Total am
tical Activities, Table 3.

If you entered an amount on line 5032 you must complete Schedule 7, Poli

”;5%'”63 I% the charity carried on fundraising activities or engaged third parties to cammy on fundraising activities on its behalf, select all fundraising methods that it
used during the fiscal period: -

E D Adveriisements/print/radio/
: TV commercials

] [:] Auctions

ol [ ] Collection plate/boxes

2620 [:] Telephone/TV solicitations

9] ] Toumamentsporting events

D Cause-related marketing

Other

e Specify: None

3 D Mail campaigns
D Planned-giving programs

7 D Targeted corporate
: donations/sponsorships

2 D Targeted contacts

0 D Door-to-door solicitation

5 D Drawsfiotteries

ggg@;@% D Fundraising dinners/galas/concerts

72| Did the charity pay external FUNGIaISEIS? ... ... .oviurereiirasreeneis st s

Exrzad

If yes, you must complete the following lines, and complete Schedule 4, Confidentiaf Data, Table 1.

(a) Enter the gross revenue collected by the fundraisers on behalf of the charity
(b) Enter the amounts paid to and/or retained by the fUNArAISErS. ... ..ovvrveriererirrieie e
(c) Select the method of payment to the fundraiser:

54

sy

D Finder's fee
: D Set fee for services
 Specify:

H D Commissions

£ D Bonuses

(d) Did the fundraiser issue tax receipts on behalf Of tNe ChaTItY? . .vvveeeeiiiii b e :

of its d.irectors/trustees or like officials or persons not at arm's iength from the
ing the fiscal period (other than reimbursement for EXpenses)?. ... .oovvieriierinienn ;

No
DNO

&3 Did the charity compensate any
charity for services provided dur

ﬁ Did the charity incur any expenses for compensation of employees during the fiscal PEMOA? .. ool

If yes, you musl compléte Schedule 3, Compensation.

No

w» .Did the charity receive any donations or gifts of any kind valued at $10,000 or more from any donor that
was not resident in Canada and was not any of the following: ............ooovnnre e

o a Canadian citizen, nor -

s employed in Canada, nor

s carmying on a business in Canada, nor

> aperson having disposed of taxable Canadian properly?

If yes, you must complete Scheduie 4, Confidential Data, Table 2, for each donation of $10,000 or more.

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 20%8 25, i




#‘bf.ju' Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society
(’ .
Protected B when completed
7 3
Did the charity receive any gifts in kind (non-cash gifts) for which it issued tax receipts? ..............c..oo @ @3 D Yes D No

If yes, you must complete Schedule 5, Gifis in kind.

No
[X] No
[X] No
e

Skip this section if any of the following applies to the charity:
(@) The charity’s revenue exceeds $100,000.
(b) The amount of all property (for example, investments, rental properties) not used in charitable acfivities is more than $25,000.

(c) The charity has permission to accumulate funds during this fiscal period.

LShow all arffiounts to the nearest single Canadian dollar. Do rot enter "See attached financial statements.” All relevant fields must be filled out. J

,? "Was the financial information reporied below prepared on an accrual or cash basis? ...,

g_!@?f Summary of financial position:
Using the charity's own financial statemenits, enter the following:

Did the charity own [and and/or BUBAINGS? .......eviiireieer ettt ee e e

Total assets (including land and bulldings). ...

TOtal HADIIES ...ttt ettt e e e et e e e e et e ae s et e e

Did the charity borrow from, loan to, or invest assets with any non-arm's length persons?...........co.oooviiin, #40

¢ Revenue:

Did the chanity issue tax receipts for giftS?. ... i

If yes, enter the total eligible amount of all gifts for which the charity issued tax receipts

Total amount of 10 year gifts rECEIVE .. ... evrteeiiiiie et eeiri e
Total amount received from other registered charities ...

Total other gifis received for which a tax receipt was not issued by the charity
(excluding amounts at ines 4575 and 4830) ...........cuiiiiiiiiiirti e

Did the charity receive any revenue from any level of govemmentin Canada?...............c.ooooiiiiiiinn,

I Y5, 10tal AMOUNT TECEIVED ... .. \viitteetteiiseasae s s eeaeer e e e e ettt e e et e e ae et b $ )

Total tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada TR 3 0

(govemment and NON-GOVEMMENT). ...ttt ZEbos

Total non tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada (government and non-government).................. E $ 0

Total non tax-receipted revenue from fUNAraisSing ............oviiii i ; $ 0

Total revenue from sale of goods and services (except to any level of govemment in Canada)............... $ 0

Other revenue notAa!ready included in the amounts above..............cocoiveiiiiiina, e e : $ 0

Total revenue (add lines 4500, 4510 to 4570, and 45750 4850). ... B AQ’ vl$ OI

Expenditures:

Professional and CONSUIING FEES ... ... viuiuri et crri et et e e e e s e e a e et e e e SO

Travel and VERICIE BXPRNSES ... iuiu it et ettt ettt et et s et ettt e e e e e
All other expenditures not already included in the amounts above (excliuding gifts to qualified donees)..................... 5
Total expenditures (excluding gifts to qualified donees) (add lines 4860, 4810, and 4920) ...............coooeienii

olo|o|j©

Of the amount at line 4950:

(a) Total expenditures on charitable activities ...
(b) Total expenditures on management and administration

Total amount of gifts made to all qualified donees
Total expenditures (add lines 4950 and 5050) ... R

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2618 26
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Protected B when completed

This retun must be signed by a person who has authority {o sign on behalf of the chanity. It i
or deceptive information.
| certify that the information given on this annual retum, the basic information sheet, and any atta

and current,

chment is, to the best of my knowledge, correct, complete,

ame (print): . . e Siggpture: 7 @
“TEnsin i) ALY e il

“Teléphone humber: )

Position in chariy: Date: ~
% Z}Z/g/ [ G ééfﬂ// /7"’/,;1@-/ /250 723-2471
V ) 5 >. e st .W e iﬁ’ 25 5 Ay £ 2 : i

Enter the physical address of the charity and the address in Canada for the charity's books and records. Post office box numbers and rural routes

G

are not sufficient.
-
Rhysical address of the charity Address for the charity's books and records
Complete street address 4467 Wallace St 3245 3rd Avenue
City Port Alberni ) Port Alberni
Province or territory and postal code BC VaY 3Y4 BC VaY 4C9

Name and address of individual whq completed this returm.

Name:

Angela Harvey

Company name (if appiicable):

David Oscienny Ltd

Complete street address:

3245 3rd Avenue

City, province or teritory, and postal code:
Port Alberni

Telephone nurmiber: Is this the same individual who ceriified in Section E? []ves

ST

nd validate the identity and contact information of directors,
i also be used as a basis for the indirect collection of additional
d relevant financial and biographical information. Personal
e common law. The social

BC VaY 4C9

e - Povacystaterion!

Personal information is collected under the authority of the Income Tax Act and is used to establish a
trustees, officers, like officials, and authorized representatives of the organization. This information wil
personal information from other internal and external sources, which includes personal tax information, an
information will be used to assess the risk of registration with respect to the obligations and requirements as outlined in the Act and th
insurance number is collected under section 237 of the Acl and is used. for identification purposes.

The-Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) will make the information on this annual information returmn available to the public on the Charilies Directorate website, e
mation may also be disclosed under information-sharing agreements and in accordance with section 241 of the Act.

xcept for

information identified as confidential. Personal infort
Incomplete or inaccurate information may result in compliance measures inctuding revocation of registered status.
nd is protected under the Privacy Act. Individuals have a right of protection, access to

Personal informalion is described in personal information bank CRA PPU 200 a
r handling of your information.

and correction or notation of their personal information. You are entitled to compiain to the Privacy Commissioner of Canada regarding ou
Notification to directors and like officials: The CRA strongly encourages the organization to voluntarily inform its directors and like officials that it has collected and

" disclosed their personal information to the CRA.

) | confirm that | have read the Privacy statement above.

A ch%_rity's complete annual information return includes:

o Form T3010, Registered Charity Information Return, and all applibable schedules;
. Form TF725, Registered Charity Basic Information Sheet,

» a copy of the charity's financial statements;

« Form T1235, Directors/Trustees and Like Officials Worksheet;

« Form RC232-WS, Director/Officer Worksheet and Ontario Corporations Information Act Annual Retumn, or Form RC232,
Ontario Corporations information Act Annual Return (if applicable);

« Form T1238, Qualified Donees Worksheet/Amounts Provided to Other Organizations (if applicable); and
« Form T2081, Excess Corporate Holdings Worksheet for Private Foundations (if applicable).

If financial statements are not included, the charity's registration may be revoked.

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 28418 27 o i
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Protected B when compleied

%@fé‘g’ Did the foundation acquire control of @ COTPOTALIONT. ........vierireris e

21 Did the foundation incur any debts other than for current operating expenses, purchasing or selling investments, SR
o in A0MINISIENNG CNAMADIE BCHVIHES?. ........rvrv e s et ?33;@5 [ ]es []no

For private foundations only: ) .
% Did the foundation hold any shares, rights to acquire shares, or debts owing to it that meet the definition of a SR
PON-GUAIITIEE INVESITIENT? ..o s ceesssss et es oL B [ ves [ INo

@:;:é Did the foundation own more than 2% of any class of shares of a corporation at any time during the fiscal period?......
If yes, you must complete and attach Form T2081, Excess Corporate Holdings Worksheet.

[BoTaye

& iSthedulen -

AL

For more information go to canada.calcharities-giving and see Guidance CG-002, Canadian registered charities carrying out activities outside Canada.

" ! B3ty
Total expenditures on activities/programs/projects carried on outside Canada, excluding gifts to qualified donees ....... ?g@pd $ 0

Were any of the charity’s financial resources spent on programs outside of Canada under any kind of an .
arrangement including a contract, agency agreement, or joint venture {o any other individual or organization PR

(excluding gifts to qualified ONEES)? ... ru.eeireeiiirisiirir e TP R TSR ggfl :QE D Yes D No
If yes, provide details of the amounts reported in Question 1 on line 200, that the charity transferred to these individuals or organizations in the following table:

Enter the country code where the Amount (3)
Name of individual/organization activities were carried out Show amounts to the nearest
(see list at the end of Schedule 2) Canadian dotlar

Using the list below, enter the country code where the charity itself carried on programs or devoted any of its resources.

D Yes D No
0
D Yes D No
D Yes D No
D Yes D No

4 Were any projects undertaken outside Canada funded by Global Affairs Canada ..o .

If yes, what was the total amount the charity spent under this arrangement?...... ... £
Were any of the charity's activities outside of Canada carmied out by employees of the chanity?.........c..ooooinnns [EEns

Were any of the charity's activities outside of Canada carried out by volunteers of the charity? ............ooooviieniinnnn ES

Did the charity export goods as part of its charitable ACHVIIES? - ot eev e et ee et EE
If yes, list the items exported, their value (in Canadian dollars), their destination and the country code.

ltem éxported Value (CAN §) Destination {city/region) Country code

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 206’8 28 .00 5000
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Protected B when completed

Country codes

AF-Afghanistan CU-Cuba KP-North Korea RO-Romania

AL-Albania CY-Cyprus KR-South Korea RU-Russia

DZ-Algeria DK-Denmark KW-Kuwait RW-Rwanda

AO-Angola DO-Dominican Republic KG-Kyrgyzstan SA-Saudi Arabia
AR-Argeniina EC-Ecuador LA-Laos RS-Serbia

AM-Armenia EG-Egypt LB-Lebanon SL-Sierra Leone
AZ-Azerbaijan SV-El Salvador LR-Liberia SG-Singapore
BD-Bangladesh ET-Ethiopia MK-Macedonia SO-Somalia

BY-Belarus FR-France MG-Madagascar ES-Spain

BT-Bhutan GA-Gabon MY-Malaysia LK-Sri Lanka

BO-Bolivia GM-Gambia ‘ML-Mali SD-Sudan

BA-Bosnia and Herzegovina GE-Georgia MU-Mauritius SY-Syrian Arab Republic
BW-Botswana DE-Gemnany MX-Mexico TJ-Tajikistan

BR-Brazil GH-Ghana MN-Mongolia TZ-United Republic of Tanzania
BN-Brunej Darussalam GT-Guatemala ME-Montenegro TH-Thailand
BG-Bulgaria GY-Guyana MZ-Mozambique TL-Timor-Leste
BI-Burundi HT-Haiti MM-Myanmar (Burma) TR-Turkey
KH-Cambodia HN-Honduras NA-Namibia UG-Uganda
CM-Cameroon IN-India NL-Netherands UA-Ukraine

CF-Central African Republic |D-Indonesia NJ-Nicaragua GB-United Kingdom
TD-Chad IR-fran NE-Niger US-United States of America
CL-Chile 1Q-lragq NG-Nigeria UY-Uruguay

CN-China IL-Israel OM-Oman UZ-Uzbekistan
CO-Colombia PS-Israeli Occupied Territories PK-Pakistan VE-Venezuela
KM-Comoros IT-ltaly PA-Panama VN-Vietnam
CD-Democratic Republic of Congo JM-Jamaica PE-Peru YE-Yemen

CG-Republic of Congo JP-Japan PH-Philippines ZM-Zarnbia

CR-Costa Rica JO-Jordan PL-Poland ZW-Zimbabwe

Cl-Cote d’lvoire KZ-Kazakhstan QA-Qatar

HR-Croatia KE-Kenya RE-Réunion

Use the following codes for countries not listed above:

QS-Other countries in Africa

QR-Other countries in Asia and Oceania
QM-Other countries in Central and South America
QP-Other countries in Europe

QO-Other couniries in the Middle East

QN-Other countries in North America

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 29
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(a) Enter the number of permanent, full-time, compensated positions in the fiscal period. This number should
represent the number of positions the charity had including both managerial positions and others, and should 0\: [ g %I
not include independent contractors. Do not enter a OHAr @ITIOUNL. .\ evivievarcnbarinemee st e 4

(b) For the ten (10} highest compensated, permanent, full-time positions enter the number of positions that are
within each of the following annual compensation categories. Do not tick the boxes, use numbers.

] §1 - $39,099 $40,000 - §79,999
E990: [Emzo,ooo - 159,999 |j] $160,000 — $199,999 -
B3y E $250,000 — $299,999 |j] $300,000 — $349,999

(a) Enter the number of part-time or part-year (for example, seasonal) employees the charity employed during

the fiscal period.............ccoeeeees L L I AN

(b) Total expenditure on compensation for part-time or part-year employees in the fiscal period. ... 0

1 Total,expenditure on all compensation iN AhE fISCAl PEMIOG. +.\v ereetirreriii b 82,696
Sess e conan G B 2

The info e CRA's use and may be shared as permitted by law (for example, with certain other government
departments and agencies). ’

1, Information about fundraisers

Enter the name(s) and arm's length status of each external fundraiser.

T ? I
Name (confidential) Al am()ciﬁind%tgﬁar)es ne

2. Information about donors not resident in Canada

Complete this schedule to report any gift of any kind valued at $10,000 or more received from any donor that was not resident in Canada and was not

any of the following:
¢ a Canadian citizen, nor
o employed in Canada, nor
o carrying on business in Canada, nor
o a person having disposed of taxable Canadian property.

Enter the name of each donor and the value of the gift in the chart below. Select whether the donor was an organization (for example a business, corporate
entity, charity, non-profit organization), a government or an individual.

Name (confidential) Value (CAN $) | Organization Government| Individual

m ] ]
] ] ]

i "Select all types of gifts in kind received for which a tax receipt was issued:

‘ D Artwork/winefjewellery D Ecological prober’ties

(] Publicly traded securities/
- commodities/mutual funds

34 [ ] Life insurance policies Books

D Building materials

D Clothing/furniture/food D Medical equipment/supplies

| [ ] Venicles

: [:l Cultural properties

L__] Privately-held securities

D Machinery/equipment/
computers/sofiware

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 3Q....
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Protected B when compleied

Fill out this schedule if any of the following applies to the charity:

(a) The charity's revenue exceeds $100,000.
(b} The amount of all property (for example, investments, rental properties) not used in charitable activities is more than $25,000.

() The charity has permission to accumulate funds during this fiscal period.

o
Wias the financial information reporied below prepared on an accrual or cash basis?............ccovieiricmniini, @@ Accrual [ ] Cash

Statement of finaricial position

Show all amounts to the nearest single Canadian dollar. Do not enter "see attached financial statements." All relevant fields must be filled ouf. J

Assets: Liabilities:
Cash, bank accounts, and short-term investments $ 308,383  Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ..... 4 36,314
Amounts receivable from non-arm's length persons $ 3,972 Deferred revenue ...........ccccereerririenenne i i 0
Amounts receivable from alt others ................ $ 0 Amounts owing to non-amm's length persons | 2,090,457
Investments in non-arm's length persons ......... $ 0 Other fiabilities ................................ = 0
Long-term investments ...............oc § 0 Total liabilities (add fines 4300 to 4330).... K ; 2,126,771
TIVENLOMIES ...\ eeeee e $ 0
- Land and buildings in Canada ...................... $ 4,743,783
Other capital assets in Canada..................... 3 111,240
$ 0

Capital assets outside Canada ..................... _

o . 3 98 Amount included in lines 4150, 4155,
Accumulated amortization of capital assets........ (957,981) 4160, 4165 and 4170 not used in S _

Other assets i3 12,720 Gharitable activities .........ccoveeeerviveeen el

f[s 4220117

s
&

i

10 year gifts :
Total assets (add lines 4100 to 4170) ............. R

Statemnent of operations

“
(@]

Revenue: —
Total eligible amount of all gifts for which the charity issued tax receipts . gﬁx@@

Total eligible amount of tax-receipted tuitionfees ...
Total amount of 10 year gifts TeCEIVEd. .. ...t irii i

Total amount received from other regiStered ChAMHES ... ... ... eeeier ettt e e et 100
Total other gifts received for which a tax receipt was not issued by the charity (excluding amounts at lines 4575 and 4630) 0
Total revenue received from federal government......... T PR TR 0
Total revenue received from provincial/territorial governments 0
Total revenue received from municipal/regional governments................ 0
Total tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada (government and

NON-QOVEITHTIENEY ... oottt ettt e et et ettt et e e bt a et a it e e

Total non tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside Canada (government and non-government) 0
Total interest and investment income received OF €AMEL ..o+ verr e ee oot 0
Gross proceeds from disposition of @ssets .............oooo

Net proceeds from disposition of assets (show a negative amount with brackets) ... 0
Gross income received from rental of land and/or BUIIAINGS ... eeer i e e 0
Total non tax-receipted revenues received for memberships, dues and association fees ' 6
Total non tax-receipted revenue from fundraising .........coveieeviiinnnans e ________._______0_
Total revenue from sale of goods and services (except to any level of government in Canada) ............ccooveinn. 583,955
Other revenue not already included in the amounts.above. ..o, T B PP i 0

Specify type(s) of revenue included in the amount reported at 4650
Total revenue (add lines 4500, 4510 to 4560, 4575, 4580, and 4600 to 4650)

i |5 584,055

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2048 31
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' Protected B when completed

Expenditures:
Adveriising and promotion ....................ceein... BSOS SO PSSO RUUSPPURSRUURPPU s 18
Travel ANd VERICIE BXPENSES. .. ..\ .\ ie et 2 335
INtErest and DanK CHARGES. ... ...o.oi e L 83,355
Licences, memberships, and dues................ocvveeen.. ST T U SRR U TR RT R URRRUO ® 902
Office supplies and expenses. .................... ISPV U TS 1§ 1,797
OCCUPANCY COSES ... ivtiee ettt e, U ___,_M
Professional and CONSUIING TEES .....vu.vurrius e e 15,562
Education and training for staff and VOIUNIEEIS ... o 0
Total expenditure on all compensation (enter the amount reported at line 390 in Schedule 3, if apphcable) 82,686
Fair market value of all donated goods used in charitable activities ... 0 ‘
PUrChased SUPPHES 8N BSSES ...\ . ieuuir ittt ettt oo e et et e e e e et > O
Amortization of capItAliZEd @SSEIS.........o.iiei et . 103,168
Research grants and scholarships as part of charitable aCiVIEIES ..............ooiiieee e e, 0
All other expenditures not included in the ariounts above (excluding gifts to qualified dONEES)............vviveveieiiieii 37,645
oo o 0B, e edednthe amant . REED) Propert taxes
Total expenditures before gifts to qualified donees (add lines 4800 to 4820)........... PRTUDOUPUTPPOR PRI 2 507,154
Ofthe amounts at lines 4950 and 5031 (reported at C5 Political Activities (c)):

(a) Total expenditures on charitable aCHVIIES. ........o...vriiir et 489,546

(b) Total expenditures on management and administration ...................c.ccvveeiireennii. 17,608

(c) Total expenditures on fUNAraiSing ..........oo. et 0

(d) Total expenditures on political activities, inside or outside Canada, from questioni C5 (b)...... 0

(e) Total other expenditures included NN 4850..........couviirie e 0 __
Total amount of gifts made to all qualified donees N3 0
Total expenditures (add 1ines 4950 aNd 5050)..........c....i i it $ 507,154
Other financial information
Permission to accumutlate property:
Only registered charities that have written permission to accumulate should complete this section.
° Enter the amount accumutated for the fiscal period, including income eamed on accumulated funds 0
° Enter the amount disbursed for the fiscal period for the SPeCIfied PUMPOSE. ... ... .vuvriive et ee e 0
Permission to reduce disbursement quota:
if the charity has received approval to make a reduction to its disbursement quota, enter the amount for the fiscal period Y
Proparty not used in charitable activities:
Enter the average value of property not used for charitable activities or administration during:
° The 24 months before the beginning of the fiscal PEriOd ...........oeeiiiriiiiei e e 0
© The 24 months before the end of the fiISCal PEMOG ............cooir it e e oy 0
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* and like officials are persons who govern a registered chari

resrens e B 0 [J7 5 |-l [5 o [2]oweorsmomior [1 [ |5 [5 |1 T2 13
Lastname: Ransom Firstname: Maria Initial: Home address — Street number and name: 6157 Stuart Ave
Term b Start date (Y/M/D):’ ) | 0 [ 1 l 7 l 1 ' ol1 ] ) ] End date (Y/M/D):’ [ i ] | ] i | City: Port Alberni A Prov/Ter:  BC [Postal code: | V] 9|y EE |5
| Position:  Director At arm's length with other Directors? [X] Yes [ ] No |Telephone number: 1215 |0 H7 |2 ]4]_| 1]7]0] o]Date of birth (vmiD): |1 ]9 |58 | 0 | 8] 1 | 6
Lastname: Oscienny Firstname: Ashley Initial: Home address ~ Street number and name: 3580 MCKﬂight
Term E>Startdate(Y/M/D):’ 2 1 0 l 1 I 6 l OI 5

zJo 1 afeg

Canada Ravenue

Agence du fevenu
Agency

du Canada

BH

You must give us complete information for each director/trustee and like offi

Total number of directors/trustees and like officials: E

Directors/Trustees and Like Officials Worksheet

cial who, at any time during the fiscal period of this return, was a
ty. See the reverse for information on filling out this form.

Public information ;- .

- 23 2018-04-30 100110626 RR 0001 0952051
Confidential data - o .

Lastname: Walerius Firstname: Gerry Initial:

Home address ~ Strest number and name: 5367 Russell Street

TermbStarﬂ.date(Y/M/D):lz‘Ol‘]ISIO[S 2[5!Enddate(Y/M/D):l [ [ ] ] ] ] l

City: Port Alberni !Prov/Terr. BC

lF‘ostalcode: |V|9 IYIB lE 14

Position; Director Atarm's length with other Directors? D Yes No | Telephone number: ]2 I5 !O ]——l? ’2 f4 }—-—]5 "] l3 |4] Date of birth (Y/M/D): ] 1 ] 9 ] 4 ' 3 ’ 0 ‘ 2 l 0 I 3
Lasé nan.1e: Czigany First name: Nancy Initial: Home address ~ Street number and name: 38 5558 Beaver Creék Road

Term b Start date (Y/M/D):] 2 [ 0 [ 1]6 [ o[ 6 2| 1| End date (Y/M/D):] | | ] \ | [ ] city: Port Alberni fprovrrerr_ BC (Posta» code: | MK | Y|8 |G|6
Position: Director ' At arm's length with cther Directors? D Yes No | Telephone number: [2 '5 [O [——I? 12 !4 l-’ 1 I 1 ' 3l 9‘ Date of birth (Y/M/D): { 1 ] 9 ‘ 4 I 4 l 0 } B l 2 ] 5
L;st name: Docheﬁyv First name: Debra-Anne Initial; Home address — Stregt numb.er and name: #71 3908 Marpole Street

Term1>Startdate(Y/M/D):|2[0]1!5}0[5 2]5]Enddate(Y/M/D):l L L] | 1]

city: Port Alberni Prov/Terr: BC IPostaI code: [V[ 9 ] Y ! 6 I E } 2

Position:  Director

D Yes No

At arm's length with other Oirectors?

Lastname: Reeves

Telephone number: |2 |5 [0 |—|7 23 [_]5]5]o|3|Dateofbmh (yamy: |1 |9 |5]6 NE |26

First name: Dave

Initial:

Home address ~ Street number and name:  #6 4467 \Wallace Street

Term > Startdate (YD) 12 10 [1 [ [0 [6 ]2 [ 1 ]End date (viwoy | LT T T

City: Part Alberni ]Provfrerr: BC f Postal code: |V l 9 'Y [ ! i
Position: Director At arm’s length with other Directors? []Yes K] No |Telephone number: 2 5o ]~]7 PR3 {~[6 |7]0 [G‘Date of birth (Y/M/D): [1-[9 4 ] 6 [ 0 | [
Lastname: Allen . Firstname: Gay Initial: Home address—Street.number ;nd name: 9900 Falls Road '
Term b Starl date (Y/M/D): l 2 ] 0 [ 1 [ 6 } 0 [ 11 ] 8 !End date (Y/M/D):’ | [ [ ] ] ] ] city: Port Albernj [Prov/Terr: BC ]Postal code: |V |9 ME | K8
Atarm's length with other Directors?

Position:  Secretary/Treasurer

@ Yes ]:] No

Telephone number: IZ ]5 IO |~—‘7 !2]3[——1']}6[0|3| Date of birth (Y/M/DY: ’1 19 14‘ 8 ] ! ‘ 1 i 1 ' 3

Corbeil

Last name: Firstname: Ron Initial:

Home address ~ Street number and name: 2406 6th Avenue

Term;:»Startdata(Y/M/D):lzlO]1.]6]0[1 1|8[Endd$te(ww|/o):] l | ] [ l l |

l Prov/Terr:

city: Port Alberni BC lPostal code: ]V { 9 IY l 2 { J l 1

Position: Director Atarm's length with other Directors?

Yes D No

Telephone number: 2 |5 0 (|7 |2 |4 —] 2] 3] 1] 8] Date of birth (vimwD) |1]19]5]5]1]2] 0] 1

Lastname: Docherty Firstname:  Malcolm

Initial:

Home address — Street number and name: 1 390§ Marpole Street

TarmB»Startdate(Y/M/D):[2IO'1}5[0‘5 2]5]Enddata<wwo):[ ] | | | | | |

city: Port Alberni [Proviter: BC

lPosta!code: IVIQ}YIS}EIZ

Position: President At arm’s length with other Directors?

D Yes No

0| 1]Enddate owmy:[2 [0 [ 1| 7]0]6]1]3

City: Port Alberni ;Provfrerr. BC I Postal code: ] \V I 9 lY [ 7 i Z [ 7

Position: Director Atarm's length with other Directors?

E Yes D No

Telephone number; |2 ;5|o|—{7]3[5{—{412]o|7|Date9fbmh<Y/M/D): Lt]ols]3]|1]2]2]5

T1235 E (18)

(Ce formulaire existe en francais.)
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Completing the Directors/Trustees and Like Cfficials Worksheet

Public information

Information from this column is available to the public.

Enter the last name, first name, and initial of the director/trustee or like official.

Term:

Start date: Enter the date the person started in the position.

End date: Enter the date the person left the position. If the person
has not left the position, leave this field blank.

. Position: Enter the title of the position being held. Each position is generally
identified in an organization's governing documents (for example, president,

treasurer, secretary). A registered charity may have other officials that have

governing powers similar to those of g director or trustee. For example, a

religious leader with some governing authority would be considered a like
official.

At arm’'s length with other directors: Tick Yes if the person is at
arm's length with all other directors/trustees or fike officials.

At arm's length is a toncept that describes a relationship in which two
persens act independently of each other and are not related. Related persons
are individuals who are related to each other by blood, marriage or
commen-law partnership, or adoption. It is also possible that individuals not
related by g family connection, but by close business relations, may still be
considered not at.arm's length. For more information on arm's length, go to
canada.ca/cra-‘forms, select Technical information, then Income Tax, see
Income tax folios, select Series 1, then Folio 5 Transfer of Income, Property

or Rights to Third Parties, and see Chapter 1 Related Persons Dealing at
Arm'’s Length.

Confidential data

Information from this column will stay confidential and will not be made
available to the public except in circumstances in which the release of any or

all of the information is required by law or, in certain circumstances, permitted
by faw.

According to the Income Tax Act, circumstances in which the law requires
or permits such information to be disclosed include a court order, warrant, or
subpoena issued for a criminal proceeding under an act of Parliament or a
legal proceeding relating to the administration or enforcement of the Income
Tax Act, the Canada Pension Plan, the Unemployment Insurance Act, or the
Employment Insurance Act, or any other act of Parliament or law of g
province that allows a tax or duty to be imposed or collected.

Other circumstances in which we are required or permitted by law to
disclose certain records include a request made under the authority of the
Auditor General Act, a warrant issped by the Canadian Security Intelligence
Service Act, and enquiries from the Department of Finance Canada for
information to form or evaluate fiscal policy.

Home address: in the proper spaces, enter the full home address, including
the street number, street name, city (which could be a town, village, or other

municipality), province or territory, and postal code of each director/trustee
or like official.

Telephone number: Enter the telephone number at which the person can be
reached during the day.

Date of birth: Enter the person's date of birth so that the CRA is better able
to identify the individuals who are responsible for managing the charity.

If the director/trustee or like official lives outside the country, enter the
person's full mailing address, including the country.

| 34
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AVSCHS
#10-4467 Wallace Street

REVENUE
Tenant Rent Revenue
Vacancy Loss

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Mortgage Payments
Replacement Reserve Provision
Cablevision

Electricity

General Utilities

Water & Sewer

Total General Utilities

Insurance premiums
Waste Removal

Property Taxes

Building Staff Salaries and
Benefits

Bank Service Charges
Internet

Telephone

Legal

Memberships & Dues
Total Administration excl
Salaries and Audit

Audit

Exterior Building Maintenance
General Maintenance
Grounds Maintenance
Snow Removal/Salting

Total Maintenance excl Salaries
Total Maintenance

TOTAL EXPENSES
TOTAL EXPENSES/Unit/Mth

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

Pioneer Cottages
May 1, 2018 to April 30, 2019

346,886

With BC Housing-revenues may change

-11,273

335,613

127,166

Demand Loan with Credit Union &
Mortgage with BC Housing. Credit Union
(May,Jun,Jul,Aug,Sept,Oct) @
$13758.26/mth and BC Housing
(Nov,Dec,Jan,Feb,Mar,Apr) @ $7436/mth

35,000

15,857

758

1,722

8,700

27,037

9.959

5,904

37645

41,438

492

1,722

55

1,476

369

4114

9840

1476

4920

4920

1230

12546

12546

265700

540

Property Taxes paid for 2018 (Approx.
§77/unit/mth)

35



NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) | 6 \

AVSCHS
#10-4467 Wallace Street

REVENUE

Tenant Rent Revenue
Vacancy Loss

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Mortgage Payments
Replacement Reserve Provision
Cablevision

Electricity

General Utilities

Water & Sewer

Total General Utilities
Insurance premiums

Waste Removal

Property Taxes

Building Staff Salaries & Benefits
Bank Service Charges

Internet

Telephone

Legal

Memberships & Dues

Total Administration excl
Salaries and Audit

Audit

Exterior Building Maintenance
General Maintenance
Grounds Maintenance

Snow Removal/Salting

Total Maintenance excl Salaries
Total Maintenance

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

(require: min. $35,000 for Replacement

9,913 |Reserve Fund)(underfunded by $105,000)

Pioneer Cottages
May 1, 2018 to April 30, 2019

346,886

To Apply for Add.Rent Increase in Oct2018-
if accepted, it will be effective mid-2019

-11,273

335,613

167,150

Demand Loan with Credit Union, due
October 2018. (May,Jun,Jul,Aug,Sep,Oct)
$13758.26/month and
(Nov,Dec,Jan,Feb,Mar,Apr) @ $14100/mth

35,000

15,857

758

1,722

8,700

27,037

9.959

5,904

37645

41,438

492

1,722

55

1,476

369

4114

9840

1476

4920

4920

1230

12546

12546

Property Taxes paid for 2018 (Approx.
§77/unit/mth)

36



TOTAL EXPENSES 305684

TOTAL EXPENSES/unit/mth 621

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 29,929

(require: min. $35,000 for Replacement
Reserve Fund)(underfunded by $105,000)

SPECIAL COUNCIL AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 17, 2018
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TITLE SEARCH PRINT 2018-09-06, 16:25:39
File Reference: Requestor: Kim McHale

#ECURRENT INFORMATION ONLY - NO CANCELLED INFORMATION SHOWN**

Title Issued Under SECTION 172 LAND TITLE ACT

Land Title District VICTORIA
Land Title Office VICTORIA
Title Number 77443W
From Title Number 49104W
Application Received 1971-06-23
Application Entered 1971-06-29

Registered Owner in Fee Simple
Registered Owner/Mailing Address: ALBERNI VYALLEY SENIOR CITIZENS HOMES
BOX 430
PORT ALBERNI, BC

Taxation Authority Port Alberni, City of

Description of Land
Parcel Identifier: 003-037-061
Legal Description:
LOT 2, DISTRICT LOT 1, ALBERNI DISTRICT, PLAN 24577

Legal Notations
HERETO 15 ANNEXED EASEMENT CA2149248 OVER THAT PART OF
LOT 1, DISTRICT LOT 1, ALBERNI DISTRICT, PLAN 5330 EXCEPT THOSE PARTS
IN PLANS 6163, 6407, 6552, 6553, 6564, 6752, 7078, 7775, 9060, 9748,
10801, 10994, 11410, 11734, 11865, 13639, 13685, 15784, 16432, 18042,
19169, 21224, 21463, 25942, 28919, 50602, VIP54601, VIP56962,
VIP87123 AND VIP88412 (PID: 001-510-380)
SHOWN ON PLAN EPP13977

HERETO IS ANNEXED EASEMENT FB371821 OVER THAT PART OF PID: 001-510-380
LOT 1, PLAN 5330, SHOWN ON PLAN VIP88305

Tite umPEGRAL COUNCIL AGENDAsssSERTEMBER 17, 2018 3@ tof3




2018-09-06, 16:25:39
Requestor: Kim McHale

TITLE SEARCH PRINT
File Reference:

Charges, Liens and Interests

Nature:

Registration Nurnber:
Registration Date and Time:
Registered Owner:

Remarks:

Nature;

Registration Number:
Registration Date and Time:
Registered Owner:

Nature:

Registration Number:
Registration Date and Time:
Registered Owner:
Remarks:

Nature:

Registration Number:
Registration Date and Time:
Registered Owner:
Remarks:

Nature:

Registration Number;
Registration Date and Time:
Remarks:

Nature:

Registration Number:
Registration Date and Time:
Remarks:

Duplicate Eﬁﬁef@agﬁbﬂé Title

UNDERSURFACE RIGHTS

107926G

1943-12-17 10:10

ALBERNI LAND COMPANY LIMITED
ESQUIMALT AND NANAIMO RAILWAY COMPANY
INTER ALIA

DD 15734N (BLOCK 175)

DD 15736N (BLOCK 173)

DD 15735N (BLOCK 174)

A.F.B. 36.402.19651F A.F.B. 36.400.19647F
AF.B. 36.401.19648F A.F.B. 36.400.19645F
AF.B. 36.399.19644F A.F.B. 36.398,19641F
A.F.B. 36.399.19642F

COVENANT

CA1460794

2010-02-18 09:24

HOMEOWNER PROTECTION OFFICE

MORTGAGE

CA1754140

2010-10-01 10:21

COASTAL COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION (REG NO. FI 114)
INTER ALIA

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS

CA1754141

2010-10-01 10:21

COASTAL COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION (REG NO. FI 114)
INTER ALIA

EASEMENT

CA3228448

2013-07-11 10:25

PART IN PLAN EPP27678

APPURTENANT TO LOT B PLAN 32448; AND
LEASE 146789

EASEMENT

CA3228449

2013-07-11 10:25

PART IN PLAN EPP27678

APPURTENANT TO STRATA LOT A STRATA PLAN VIS5964

NONE QUTSTANDING

Tite numPEGMAL COUNCIL AGENDASSERTEMBER 17, 2018 Jgr 2ol




TITLE SEARCH PRINT 2018-05-06, 16:25:39

File Reference: Requestor: Kim McHale
Transfers NONE
F’emﬂing Applications NONE

Title Numbeg PR | AL COUNCIL AGENTBAANSEPTEMBER 17, 2018 Py of 3
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To: Mayor Rattan and City Councilors
cer MLA Scott Fraser
MP Gord Johns

[‘rom: Alberni Valley Senior Citizens llomes Society (AVSCILS)
Gerry Walerius, President
Ron Corbeil, Vice President
Gay Allen, Sec-Tr
Nancy Czigany, Direcltor
Maria Ransom, Director
Leslie Walerius, Director

Dater August 17, 2018

RIE: Seeking City Support - Pioneer Collages Property Taxes

Following yesterdays meeting with the Seniors Advisory Commiltee, Director Leslic Walerius spole to
the committee about the financial concerns for AVSCHS. T would like to set up a time whete the Directors
of owr Sociely could meet with the City Councilors regarding the Permissive Tax Exemplion, Community
Investment Program and the Commercial Revitalization Tax Exemption Programs.

Fkds

The Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society has provided clean, safe affordable housing to senior
citizens age 55 years and over for over 50 years in the Alberni Valley and our Society has renewed it's
lease for the land to the Alberni Clayoquot Continuing Care Society (Fir Park Village) for $1.00/vear for
75 years.

Our Board consists of a maximum of 15 directors. Our current directors are between the ages of 66 to 75
with a new director coming on the board in September.

The Board would like to be @ Governance Board, but is currently a Managing Board.

Managing Pioneer Towers (55 Units) and Pioneer Collages (41 Units) has been a challenge these last 5
years. Four Presidents have resigned along with many Directors, The current hoard has been dealing
with items ranging from lenants complaints/concerns from parking to renovations, Lo aging
infrastructure problems, to meetings with community groups {way oo many meetings), government

agencies & government officials and making application for additional rental increases,

In 2016, the Society hired a maintenance worker and part-time office manager, but this has not
climinated the need for the Board to manage the complexes,

As of today, there are 32 new applications for Pioneer Cottages.

The Society not only requires financial support, but it also requires new members, which the Board
understands, is an engoing problem for many non-praofit groups and organizations in the Alberni Valley.

ke

,
\
\
N

SNTERIE])
| /
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Our Concern:

Currently, AVSCIIS receives the Permissive Tax Exemption for Pioneer Towers as the building was built
prior to 1974 and is, therefore, eligible as per BC Assessment guidelines. When the Society undertook the
rebuilding of Pioneer Cottages, we had many meetings with Mayor Ken McRae, City Manager Ken Watson
and City Planner Scott Smith. At no time did the City mention to the Society that we would not be eligible
for the Permissive Tax Exemption once the new cottages were built.

Not knowing that the Society would not be eligible for the Permissive Tax Exemption, rental rates were
set at $550.00, otherwise the rents would have been $650.00 in order to pay the appropriate taxes.

Having gone to the Cottage tenants twice for a voluntary rent increase, and twice rejected, and to the
Tower tenants once and 11 rejecting the increase, the Society prepared an Application for the Additional
Rental Increase for the Residential Tenancy Branch. Our first application was returned and the Society
was asked to resubmit in October 2018. This is a very costly and time-consuming process and there is no
guarantee that the Residential Tenancy Branch will approve our application.

With a combination of low rents in both the Cottages and Towers, and with a Demand Loan coming due in
October, the Society is facing financial hardship. Pioneer Towers continues to subsidize Pioneer Cottages
in order to pay the Property Taxes and this has reduced our ability to maintain an adequate Replacement
Reserve Fund for both facilities. Assets valued at: Pioneer Towers ($2,837,800) and Pioneer Cottages

($3,270,000) as per BC Assessment.

Pioneer Towers is in need of a fagade improvement estimated by Herold Engineering to be approximately
$1.5million. In the last while, the Society has completed: new roof, windows & entry way doors, flooring,
replaced lobby furniture, refurbished the elevator, upgraded security, replaced hot water system
(changing from hydro to natural gas) and continue to upgrade suites (estimate: up to $5,000/unit).

The Society has applied for:
1. Permissive Tax Exemption for Pioneer Cottages
Declined - Society to pay taxes beginning 2016
2. Community Investment Program for Pioneer Cottages (for Utilities)
Declined
3. BC Housing - Pioneer Towers Building Facade
Declined
4. ACRD - unable to apply due to Permissive Tax Exemption for Pioneer Towers

The Society has approached BC Housing and has spoken to both Malcolm McNaughton and John McEown.
On August 15, 2018, [ received information from John McEown that we were not eligible for funding for
the fagade improvements. We were provided additional information on the Community Partnership
Initiative. However, that would involve the building of a new complex, which would involve the
displacement of 55 tenants while the building was being demolished, and a new one constructed. At this
time, the Directors are not considering this.

The Society will be meeting with the Coastal Community Credit Union at the end of August to discuss
renewal of our current Demand Loan (Pioneer Cottages). If the Society can provide the Credit Union with
some positive information, this could possibly result in an extension and increase to the loan.

Leslie Walerius, AVSCHS Director, attended the Seniors Advisory Committee yesterday and with the next
meeting just days before the Civic Election in October, it was felt that the Society should speak to the
Mayor & Council sooner rather than later. The Society has reached out, explored many different avenues
and spoken with MLA Scott Fraser, MP Gord Johns and other Non-Profit Societies and community
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arganizations to discuss what is available to our Society, but all we are left with is “Good Luck” which
doesn't pay the bills.

The Sociely is coming to the end of its rope, and without adequate support, the Society maybe forced Lo
sell both Pioneer Towers & Pioneer Cottages. The Directors have worked hard to keep the complexes
going, and for this reason we are again requesting support,

If there is support for local businesses through the “Commercial Revitalization Tax Exemption Program”,
our Society would like to know how the City can support Charitable, Non-Profit Societies Lo continue to
provide clean, sale, affordable housing for seniors 55 and over which is an important part of the overall
rental package for the City of Port Alberni.

The Society would like to meet with you to discuss our situation and gain City support to keep our doors
upen.

Best Regards,

Gerry Walerius
AVSCHS President

Additional E-mails Information: (Copied into Document)
1. July 2018
From Tim Pley in response to Tax Question
2. August 2018
I'rom Juhn McBEown, BC Housing

E-Mail: July 2018 - From Tim Pley io Gay Allen — response to Tax

Question

From: Timothy Pley <timothy pley@portalberni.ca>|

Date: June 7, 2018 at 5:01:14 PM PDT|

To: 'Gay Allen' <gay allen@live.com>|

Ce: Davina Hartwell <davina _hartwell@portalberni.ca>, Cathy Rothwell
<cathy rothwell@portalberni.ca>, Chris Alemany

<chris_alemany@portalberni.ca>, Dan Washington
<dan_washington(@portalberni.ca>, Denis Sauve <denis_sauve@portalberni.ca>,
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Jack McLeman <jack mcleman(eportalberni.ca>, Mike Ruttan
<mike ruttan@@portalberni.ca>, Ron Paulson <ron paulson@portalberni.ca>,
Sharie Minions <gharic_minions(@portalberni.ca> 1Subject: RE: Property Taxes

Good Morning Gay,|

In response to your inquiry, the property at 5251 Argyle St is subject to the City's
Revitalization Tax Iixemption Bylaw ( a property tax incentive program that is
meant to encourage the development of propertics). As a result property taxes at
5251 Argyle will be lower than otherwise for several years. — As you are likely
aware the property owned by Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Socicty al
4116 10th Ave was incligible for a permissive lax ecmption from the City in 20106,
I the Society's procedures have changed since 20106, the Society's eligibility for a
permissive lax exemption may have also changed. The City will soon be taking,
applications for 2019 permissive tax exemptions.| |

Please feel free to contact me if you require further information. | ITim 11

From: Gay Allen | mailto:gay_allen@live.com| [
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:43 AM|
To: Mike Ruttan; Timothy Pley; Cathy Rothwel
Subject: Property Taxcesl [ |

Mayor Ruttan,I | I'The Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society has received
our 2018 Tax Notice for the property at 4116 10th Ave., Port Alberni.l [ Our land
value is $189,000.00 and improvements are $3,081,000, total value is
$3,270,000.00. This years taxes are $34,741.83.1 11 | We have reviewed taxcs on
similar properties in Port Alberni. [111The Thunderbird Apartments at 5251 Argyle
Street are assessed at, land value is $88,500.00 and improvements are
$3,890,000.00, total value is $3,978,500.00. The taxcs for 2018 arc

$14,869.98, We nole that no taxes are collect for the improvement value of this
property.! Il 1Please provide our Board of Dircetors with information on the
discrepancy of 2018 taxes between our complex and Thunderbird Apartments.! |1 1]
can be reached by return email at this address. [ 1|

Your truly,l 'Gay Allen, Secretary/Treasurer! |Alberni Valley Senior Cilizens
Homes Society! 1711 1]

Sent from my iPadlI[

This email was virus checked by the City of Port Alberni's email security.
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E-Mail: August 2018 From John McEown, BC Housing to Gerry Walerius,
VSCHS President

Hi Gerry,

| was actually just drafting an email to you both. My apologies for not getting back to
you sooner, | was on vacation for the middle of July. This is outside the scope of work
for BC Housing’s Development Sirategies team as we generally don’t have funding
programs available for renovation projects except for our CPI financing program. The
alternative option would be investigating redeveloping your site, in which case we
should set up another meeting to discuss this. If this is of interest there is currently ¢

If you are interested in applying for our CPI financing program, | have attached the link
here which explains the process to apply for financing:
https://www.bchousing.org/partner-services/funding-opportunities-for-housing-
partners/community-partnership-initiative

Let me know if there is anything else | am able to do for you.

Thanks,

% Bc HousING

1967 - 2017
John Brendan McEown | Senior Development Manager | Development and Asset Strategies
Office: 604-456-8854 | Mobhile: 604-363-2334 | imceown @hchousing.org |
htip://www.bchousing.org
1701 - 4555 Kingsway, Burnaby, BC V5H 4V8 Canada

From: Leslie/Gerry Walerius (Gmail) <lgwalerius@gmail.com> BSent: August 15, 2018
11:25 AMIETo: Malcolm McNaughton <mmenaughton@hbchousing.org=; John McEown
<jmceown@bchousing.org>RCe: Leslie Walerius <lgwalerius@gmail.com>@Subject:
Follow-up *Info sent to John®****AVSCHS - Information for BC Housing

Good Morning Malcolm and lohn,
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The Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society (AVSCHS) is following up on the
information that was sent July 5th & 18th to BC Housing.

Our Society is requiring information in order to apply for financing or grants for the
Pioneer Towers facade improvements.

The Society would like to have the building assessed for the facade improvement or
whether the building is a knock down (if this is the case, we do not want to spend
dollars on upgrading when we should he preparing to save funds for a new build &/or
receive funding through BC Housing).

The Society owns the land & buildings:

Pioneer Towers (55 units)

Pioneer Cottages (41 units) -
Demand Loan is for Pioneer Cottages for new construction 2010-2011
Demand Loan to be renewed October 2018

Leases land to Fir Park Village ($1.00/year - 75 year lease).
Fir Park Village is managed from the Alberni Clayoquot Continuing

Care Society and is a complex care facility.

The new Constitution & By-laws was passed at our AGM in June 2018 and it may have to
be changed in order for us to apply for a BC Housing financing. The Board of Directors
will need to approve the changes. Our next Board Meeting is September 24, 2018 at
1PM at Pioneer Towers Board Room.

[ look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,

Gerry Walerius
AVSCHS President
250-724-5134 (home)
lgwalerius@gmail.com
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On 2018-07-18, at 11:40 AM, Leslie/Gerry Walerius (Gmail) wrote:
7l
Good Morning Malcolm,

Below is the information | sent to John on July 5, 2018,

Best Regards,
Leslie Walerius
AVSCHS Direcior

Begin forwarded message:

i

From: "Leslie/Gerry Walerius (Gmail)" <lgwalerius@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: AVSCHS - Information for BC Housing

Date: 5 July, 2018 3:59:12 PM PDT

To: AVSCHS-2016-Ron Corbeil <rmcorbeil@telus.net>

Begin forwarded message:
[l

Subject: AVSCHS - Information for BC Housing

Date: 5 July, 2018 3:57:42 PM PDT

To: John McEown <jmceown@bchousing.org>

Ce: Leslie Walerius <lgwalerius@gmail.com=>, AVSCHS-Gay Allen
Allen <gay allen@live.com=>, AVSCHS-Ron Corbeil Corbeil
<ronandjill@shaw.ca>

Bee: czigany@shaw.ca

Good Afternoon John,
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Thank you for connecting with me on June 25, 2018, | must apologize for not responding
by late last week.

The Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society (AVSCHS) has been dealing with a
couple of large issues this past week - flooding (black water) from a tenants suite
requiring extensive worl to 3 areas of the huilding (2 suites & our Activity Room) with
sstimated costs of over $20,000.00 and also a hearing with the RTB.

rhings are coming under control again, but it's been a trying week for the Board of
Direciors and our employees.

Deserray, Office Manager, did find a few moments to compile the attached information
for your review prior to her leaving on vacation (July 5 to July 16). .

Gerry Walerius, AVSCHS President and myself Leslie Walerius, AVSCHS Director will be
away for most of next week (Tuesday to Sunday). If you have any questions that require
our attention, please send an e-mail or wait until we return on Monday, July 16, 2018.

Best Regards,

Leslie Walerius, AVSCHS Director
lgwalerius@gmail.com
(250)724-5134 Home Phone

Note: Our Office Manager, is also on Vacation next week,.
Deserray's contact information is: pioneertowersl6@gmail.com
or phone: 250-724-2013

Please find attached:

1. Herold Engineering Report

2. Draft Financials ( approved at AGM June 25, 2018)
3. Constitution/ Bylaws

4, All'in One P. Towers Report

Deserray McClary

AVSCHS Manager

Phone: 250-724-2013

<Herold Eng..pdf>
<2018 Draft Financial Statements.pdf>
<AVSCHS model bylaws no red writing.pdf>
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CITY OF PORT ALBERNI

CLERK’S DEPARTMENT
REPORT TO COUNCIL

TO: Tim Pley, CAO
FROM: Davina Hartwell, City Clerk
COPIES TO: Mayor and Council
Cathy Rothwell, Director of Finance
Rosalyn Macauley, Deputy Director of Finance
DATE: September 10, 2018
ATTACHMENTS: Community Charter Excerpts

Council’s Permissive Tax Exemption Policy
City’s current Permissive Tax Exemption Bylaws

SUBJECT: Permissive Tax Exemptions and Process
Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Home Society

Issue:

Information for Council regarding the City’s permissive tax exemption process and background
regarding the Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Home Society to assist Council’s understanding and
decision-making.

Background:

Current Permissive Tax Exemption Policy

Permissive Tax exemptions are a means for Council to support organizations within the community
that further Council’s objectives of enhancing the quality of life (economic, social, cultural) and
delivering services economically.

The authority for a municipality to grant permissive tax exemptions comes from Section 224 of the
Community Charter (attached). In addition to meeting the criteria established in the Community
Charter, organizations applying for a permissive tax exemption must also meet the terms
established in the City’s policy (attached).

Since 2012, the City has utilized a process that involves the City's Community Investment Program
Committee being tasked with reviewing permissive tax exemption applications and making
recommendations to Council for consideration. Prior to 2012, a Committee of Council met to review
applications and a report was presented to Council with recommendations.

Permissive Tax Exemptions are granted by bylaw which must be adopted by October 31 each year
in order to apply for the following year. In order for tax exemptions to apply for 2019 a Bylaw needs
to be introduced, public notice of Council’s intent to adopt the bylaw given in accordance with the
Notice provisions of the Community Charter, and the Bylaw adopted by October 31% for forwarding
to the BC Assessment Authority. The deadline inviting applications for consideration for 2019 was
June 29", 2018.
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Clerk’s Department Page 2.
AVSCHS-Permissive Tax

In 2015 Council adopted a four year bylaw encompassing the majority of organizations receiving
exemptions (2016-2019). For Council’s reference, the current permissive tax exemption bylaws are
attached. In 2016 applications were invited for a three year term, 2017 for a two year term and
2018 for a one year term thereby having all bylaws expire at the same time. In 2019 all
organizations currently receiving exemptions will be required to re-apply for consideration under a
new bylaw.

The City’s Annual Report summarizes the organizations that received exemptions during 2017.
The total amount of taxes foregone in 2017 as a result of permissive tax exemptions was $316,442.

Pioneer Cottages Permissive Tax Exemption History:

The information below summarizes the history with Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Home Society
and the Pioneer Cottages on 10" Avenue:

= Under previous Permissive Tax Exemption Bylaws (previous to 2016), both Pioneer
Towers and the old ‘cottages’ were considered statutorily exempt under Section
220(1)(iy of the Community Charter as “a building that was constructed or
reconstructed with the assistance of aid granted by the Provincial government after
January 1, 1947 but before April 1, 1974 and that is owned and used exclusively
without profit by a corporation to provide homes for elderly citizens, together with the
land on which the building stands”. The Permissive portion of the exemption granted
by Council was for the land surrounding the buildings.

= The new cottages were constructed during 2010 and BC Assessment made an error
in not removing the statutory exemption classification. The error was discovered
during 2015 and the Society was notified accordingly by BC Assessment that the
cottages would therefore become fully taxable commencing in 2016. (Pioneer
Towers still retains its statutory exemption classification).

= Staff met with the President of the Society following the notification they received
from BC Assessment, to discuss their situation and to determine if there was a ‘fit’
under the City’s policy that would qualify them for a continued tax exemption. Staff
was advised that the only qualifying criteria for tenancy at the cottages was a
minimum age of 55.

= The Society’s application for a permissive tax exemption in 2016 was carefully
reviewed by the Community Investment Program Committee in accordance with
Community Charter legislation and the City's policy and was deemed not to be
eligible for an exemption as the Society was unable to demonstrate that their tenants
were low income seniors.

Discussion:

Council makes the final decision in granting permissive tax exemptions. in making that decision
Council should carefully consider the service and benefit provided to the community by qualifying
non-profit organizations. There are non-profit organizations in our community providing significant
levels of service and care to seniors and who pay full taxes. It should also be considered that
granting a tax exemption to any building owner does not result in the City lowering the total amount
of funds that it receives from property taxes. Tax exemptions result in the portion of taxation
exempted representing an increase in taxes to be borne by the remainder of taxpayers in that
classification.
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Clerk’s Department Page 3.
AVSCHS-Permissive Tax

In previous communications with the Society, the City advised that if the Society could demonstrate
through their tenancy agreements that their tenants are low income seniors, then they would be
qualified under current City policy to apply for an exemption for Council’s consideration. It is also
important to note that Council could consider an exemption on a portion of the property, for
example, if a means test could be introduced even on a gradual basis as new tenants occupy the
units, then a formula could be established that could exempt those particular units from taxation.

A current example of graduated tax exemption is the King George Apartments on 5" Avenue
operated by the Canadian Mental Health Association. The permissive tax exemption granted for
the period 2016-2019 is for 19 x 1 bed/3 x 2 bed apartments or 51.2% of the building. For the
remainder of the building full taxation is assigned.

The Alberni Valley Senior Citizens Homes Society currently receives a statutory exemption for
Pioneer Towers and a permissive exemption for the land surrounding the building. The 2018 taxes
for the Pioneer Cottages on 10" Avenue was $34,741.83. The City portion of that amount was
$24,611.37.

Options:

1. Undertake a review of the City’s Permissive Tax Exemption Policy with Council in
early 2019 as part of the Five Year Financial Plan process prior to inviting
applications for the 4 year term commencing January 1, 2020.

It is recommended that Council undertake a review early in the new year regardiess of the
situation with the AVSCHS and consider its direction and any revisions to its permissive tax
exemption policy in conjunction with the Five Year Financial Plan process before inviting
applications for the 2020 calendar year and beyond.

2. Consider a one year exemption to AVSCHS for 2019 for either a full or partial
exemption as long as the Society can demonstrate that at least a portion of their units
are rented to low income seniors.

The estimated taxes for Pioneer Cottages for 2019 is approximately $35,760 (City portion
$25,350). A permissive exemption for all or a portion of the taxes would assist the Society
and allow time for a full review of Council’s policy prior to inviting applications for 2020.
Council should carefully consider the implications of such an exemption.

3. Consider a one year exemption to AVSCHS for 2019 for full or partial exemption
without requiring the Society to transition toward verification of low income status of
their tenants.

This option would effectively transfer taxes from the Society to other taxpayers without any
assurances that the tenants of the cottages actually require below market rental rates.

4. Deny the request for exemption based on the fact that the Society did not apply by
the appropriate deadline for consideration.
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Clerk’s Department Page 4.
AVSCHS-Permissive Tax

Recommendation:

That the report from the City Clerk dated September 10, 2018, be received.
That Council for the City of Port Alberni direct staff to arrange a meeting for Council to
discuss and review its policy for provision of permissive tax exemptions in early 2019 in

conjunction with the Five Year Financial Plan process and prior to inviting applications for
2020.

Any further direction from Council is requested.

Respectfully submitted,

Davina Hartwell
City Clerk

J\Clerks\Memos\D G H\2018\Council_ AVSCHS Permissive Tax Exemption_Sept 10.doc
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General authority for permissive exemptions

224 (1) A council may, by bylaw in accordance with this section,
exempt land or improvements, or both, referred to in subsection (2)
from taxation under section 197 (1) (a) [municipal property taxes],
to the extent, for the period and subject to the conditions provided in
the bylaw.
(2) Tax exemptions may be provided under this section for the
following:
(a) land or improvements that
(i) are owned or held by a charitable, philanthropic or
other not for profit corporation, and
(ii) the council considers are used for a purpose that
is directly related to the purposes of the corporation;
(b) land or improvements that
(i) are owned or held by a municipality, regional
district or other local authority, and
(ii) the council considers are used for a purpose of
the local authority;
(c) land or improvements that the council considers would
otherwise qualify for exemption under section 220 [general
statutory exemptions] were it not for a secondary use;
(d) the interest of a public authority, local authority or any
other corporation or organization in land or improvements
that are used or occupied by the corporation or organization
if
(i) the land or improvements are owned by a public
authority or local authority, and
(ii) the land or improvements are used by the
corporation or organization for a purpose in relation
to which an exemption under this Division or Division
6 of this Part would apply or could be provided if the
land or improvements were owned by that
corporation or organization;
(e) the interest of a public authority, local authority or any
other corporation or organization in land or improvements
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that are used or occupied by the corporation or organization
if
(i) the land or improvements are owned by a person
who is providing a municipal service under a
partnering agreement,
(ii) an exemption under section 225 [partnering and
other special tax exemption authority ] would be
available for the land or improvements in relation to
the partnering agreement if they were used in
relation to the service,
(iii) the partnering agreement expressly
contemplates that the council may provide an
exemption under this provision, and
(iv) the land or improvements are used by the
corporation or organization for a purpose in relation
to which an exemption under this Division or Division
6 of this Part would apply or could be provided if the
land or improvements were owned by that
corporation or organization;
(f) in relation to property that is exempt under section 220
(1) (h) [buildings for public worship],
(i) an area of land surrounding the exempt building,
(ii) a hall that the council considers is necessary to
the exempt building and the land on which the hall
stands, and
(ili) an area of land surrounding a hall that is exempt
under subparagraph (ii);
(g) land or improvements used or occupied by a religious
organization, as tenant or licensee, for the purpose of
public worship or for the purposes of a hall that the council
considers is necessary to land or improvements so used or
occupied;
(h) in relation to property that is exempt under section 220
(1) (i) [seniors' homes] or (j) [hospitals], any area of land
surrounding the exempt building;
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(h.1) in relation to land or improvements, or both, exempt
under section 220 (1) (1) [independent schools], any area
of land surrounding the exempt land or improvements;
(i) land or improvements owned or held by an athletic or
service club or association and used as a public park or
recreation ground or for public athletic or recreational
puUrposes;
(j) land or improvements owned or held by a person or
organization and operated as a private hospital licensed
under the Hospital Act or as a licensed community care
facility, or registered assisted living residence, under the
Community Care and Assisted Living Act;
(k) land or improvements for which a grant has been made,
after March 31, 1974, under the Housing Construction
(Elderly Citizens) Act before its repeal.
(3) The authority under subsection (2) (e) and (g) to (j) is not
subject to section 25 (1) [prohibition against assistance to business].
(4) Subject to subsection (5), a bylaw under this section
(a) must establish the term of the exemption, which may
not be longer than 10 years,
(b) may only be adopted after notice of the proposed bylaw
has been given in accordance with section 227 [notice of
permissive tax exemptions], and
(c) does not apply to taxation in a calendar year unless it
comes into force on or before October 31 in the preceding
year.
(5) Subsection (4) (a) and (b) does not apply in relation to
exemptions under subsection (2) (f), (h) and (h.1).
(6) If only a portion of a parcel of land is exempt under this section,
the bylaw under this section must include a description of the land
that is satisfactory to the British Columbia Assessment Authority.
(7) A bylaw under this section ceases to apply to property, the use or
ownership of which no longer conforms to the conditions necessary to
qualify for exemption and, after this, the property is liable to

taxation.
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TITLE: PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION

EFFECTIVE DEPARTMENT: | AUTHORIZED REPLACES: PAGE 1 OF 3
DATE: Clerks BY: Council May 25/04
June 25/13

PREANMBLE

Permissive tax exemption is a means for Council to support organizations within the community
which further Council's objectives of enhancing quality of life (economic, social, cultural) and
delivering services economically. This policy guides identification of organizations meeting
Council's objectives.

POLICY

1.

Overall Amount

The total amount of revenue to be foregone by permissive tax exemptions will be set by
Council during the development of the Five Year Financial Plan. Where exemptions of
qualified applicants exceed available financial resources, reductions to individual applicants
will be attempted on a fair and equitable basis, across the board.

Process

Council will consider applications for permissive tax exemptions annually. The opportunity
to apply will be advertised 2 times in the local newspaper and letters will be mailed to
organizations having an exemption which will expire at the end of the current year so that
they may apply for renewal.

Applications must be submitted on prescribed forms available from City Hall, to the City
Clerk, before August 1% of each year. The City Clerk will review the applications for
completeness, and arrange contact with applicants for addition information as necessary.

Application forms must be accompanied by:

e Copy of financial statements;
e Copy of state of title certificate or lease agreement, as applicable; and
o Site plan of subject property.

The City Clerk will present a summary report of the applications, relative to the eligibility
criteria, to the appropriate Review Committee and arrange for delegations to the Committee
by applicants as necessary.

Eligibility Criteria

Application of this permissive tax exemption policy is subject to applicable provincial
legislation. Applicants are encouraged to familiarize themselves with the legislation.
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TITLE: PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION Page 2 of 3

In assessing the application of permissive tax exemption to the land or buildings occupied by
a qualifying organization, Council will consider the following priorities for granting an
exemption:

The land or buildings shall provide for at least one of the following:

athletic or recreational programs or facilities for public use;

services for special needs groups;

facilities or programming for youth and seniors;

protection and maintenance of important community heritage;

seniors care facility;

arts, cultural or educational programs or facilities;

emergency or rescue services;

services for the public in a formal partnership with the City or;
preservation to an environmental or ecologically sensitive area designated
within the Official Community Plan.

® e e o

® @ © © ©

Where the land was provided by the City consideration will be given whether the land was
granted or otherwise provided by the City to the organization on the understanding that
taxes would continue to be paid.

4. Duration of Exemption

Eligible organizations may be considered for tax exemptions exceeding one year (to a
maximum of four years) where it is demonstrated that the services/benefits they offer to the
community are of a duration equal or greater than the period of tax exemption).

Groups receiving a permissive tax exemption greater than one year in duration will be
required to confirm their continued qualification for the exemption annually.

For permissive tax exemptions exceeding one year in duration, the permissive tax
exemption will be reconsidered if the status of the group or benefit to the community
changes, with the intent of revoking the permissive tax exemption and/or requiring
repayment of the taxes forgone.

5. Extent and Conditions

Council may designate only a portion of the land/improvements as exempted where the
following circumstances exist:

e A portion of the land /fimprovements is used by the private sector and/or
organizations not meeting Council's criteria;

e the applicant already receives a grant-in-aid or other benefit from the City;

e the area does not contribute to the community benefit;

e budget constraints as indicated in Section 1 of this policy.
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TITLE: PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION Page 3 of 3

6. PLACES OF PUBLIC WORSHIP EXEMPTION BYLAW

Statutory exemptions are provided to buildings used for public worship, and land
beneath the building. All other land and buildings ancillary to the place of public worship
are taxable unless a permissive tax exemption is granted by Council. The Places of
Public Worship Exemption Bylaw will be reviewed every four (4) years in conjunction
with the term of the Permissive Tax Exemption Bylaw to ensure that the relevant
exemptions remain applicable and if necessary to make recommendations to Council in
regards to potential Bylaw amendments.
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CITY OF PORT ALBERNI
BYLAW NO. 4920
PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION
WHEREAS Section 224 of the Community Charter, RSBC 2003 provides that the
Council may by bylaw, in accordance with the section, exempt land or improvements or
both from taxation under Section 197 (1) (a) of the Community Charter to the extent, for
the period and subject to the conditions provided in the bylaw, and;

WHEREAS Council deems it appropriate to exempt certain properties from taxation.

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORT ALBERNI,
IN OPEN MEETING ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Title

This Bylaw may be known and cited for all purposes as "Permissive Tax
Exemption Bylaw 2017, Bylaw No. 4920".

2. Exempted Properties

The lands, and all improvements thereon unless otherwise indicated, as set out
in Schedule "A” are exempted from taxation for the period described in Schedule
“A” in accordance with Section 224(2) of the Community Charter.

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016.

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016.

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROVIDED PURSUANT TO SECTION 94 OF THE
COMMUNITY CHARTER.

FINALLY ADOPTED THIS 11™ DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016.

_5) < /m* oo R Hwoeu

Mayof Clerk

J:\Clerks\Bylaws\BYLAWS\M920_PermissiveTaxExemptionBylaw2017_tf.doc
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BYLAW NO. 4920
SCHEDULE A

Bylaw No. 4920
Page 2

DESCRIPTION OF PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTIONS 2017-2019

Roll NQ.

Owner

Ooh-ah-Tluk-Kuu-wil

Civic Address

Legal Description

Lot A, District Lot 11, Alberni District, Plan

-0159- B d
011-0159-00 Society 4890 Beaver Creek Roa VIP1285
3B i  Distri
007-123-434 Port Alberni Shelter Society 3978 — 8™ Avenue Lot 2-3, Block 178, District Lot 1, Alberni District,
Plan VIP1603
001-444-778 | Port Alberni Shelter Society | 4024 — 6 Avenue Lot 1, District Lot 1, Alberni District, Plan
VIP16913
B District Lot 1, Alberni District
007-113-552 | Port Alberni Shelter Society | 4540 Maitland Street Lot1, Block 178, District Lot 1, Alberni District,
Plan ViP1603
005-837-511 Port Alberni Shelter Society | 3551 — 12" Avenue Lot 1, District Lot 1, Alberni District, Plan VIP6418

J:\Clerks\Bylaws\BYLAWS\4920 PermissiveTaxExemptionBylaw2017_tf.doc
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CITY OF PORT ALBERNI

BYLAW NO. 4970
PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION
WHEREAS Section 224 of the Community Charter, RSBC 2003 provides that the
Council may by bylaw, in accordance with the section, exempt land or improvements or
both from taxation under Section 197 (1) (a) of the Community Charter to the extent, for
the period and subject to the conditions provided in the bylaw, and,;

WHEREAS Council deems it appropriate to exempt certain properties from taxation.

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORT ALBERNI,
IN OPEN MEETING ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

% Title

This Bylaw may be known and cited for all purposes as "Permissive Tax
Exemption Bylaw 2019, Bylaw No. 4970".

2. Exempted Properties

The following lands, and all improvements thereon are exempted from taxation
for the 2019 tax year in accordance with Section 224(2) of the Community
Charter.

Roll No. | Owner Civic Address Legal Description

Municipal Property

990-0307-20 | McLean Mill Society 3100 Kingsway Ave. Lot A, DL1, Plan 49411 I

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 13™ DAY OF AUGUST, 2018.
READ A SECOND TIME THIS 13™ DAY OF AUGUST, 2018.
READ A THIRD TIME THIS 13™ DAY OF AUGUST, 2018.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROVIDED PURSUANT TO SECTION 94 OF THE
COMMUNITY CHARTER.

FINALLY ADOPTED THIS 4™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

Fo S el D owd) w0l U
Mayor Clerk

J\Clerks\Bylaws\BYLAWS\4970_PermissiveTaxExemptionBylaw2019_sd.doc
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PUBLIC NOTICE
Permissive Tax Exemjption

Council for the City of Port Alberni will consider adoption of Permissive
Tax Exemption Bylaw, 2019, Bylaw No. 4970
at their Regular Meeting of September 4, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall

Council Chambers, 4850 Argyle Street. Copies of the bylaw are
available from the City Clerk’s Department at City Hall. Comments
regarding the proposed bylaw are requested in writing by 12 noon on
Monday, September 4, 2018. For more information please contact:

Davina Hartwell, City Clerk Phone: 250-720-2810 e-mail:
davina_hartwell@portalberni.ca

Est. City
Taxes
Civic Foregone
Roli No. Owner Address Legal Description 2019
990-0307-20 | McLean Mill 3100 Re: Lot A, DL 1, Plan $6,000.00
Society Kingsway 49411 (Train Station)
(Train Station) Ave,

AV News August 22 and 29

PNPP
Reception

F\Clerks\PermissiveTaxExemption\2019\NOTICES\PUBLIC NOTICE_AV News_Aug15_18.docx
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CITY OF PORT ALBERNI

BYLAW NO. 4887

A BYLAW TO EXEMPT CERTAIN LANDS AND
IMPROVEMENTS FROM TAXATION FOR THE YEAR 2016

Whereas Section 224 of the Community Charter, RSBC 2003 provides that the Council may by
bylaw, in accordance with the section, exempt land or improvements or both from taxation under
Section 197 (1) (a) of the Community Charter to the extent, for the period and subject to the
conditions provided in the bylaw, and;

Whereas Council deems it appropriate to exempt certain properties from taxation.

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORT ALBERNI IN OPEN
MEETING ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Title

This Bylaw may be known and cited for all purposes as "Permissive Tax Exemption
Bylaw 2016, Bylaw No. 4887".

2. Exempted Properties

The lands, and all improvements thereon unless otherwise indicated, as set out in Schedule
"A" are exempted from taxation for the period prescribed in Schedule “A” in accordance with
Section 224 of the Community Charter.

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 14™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015.

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 14™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015.

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 14™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROVIDED PURSUANT TO SECTION 94 OF THE COMMUNITY
CHARTER.

FINALLY ADOPTED BY COUNCIL THIS 28™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015.

-~

L, et - Dotk larwasr

Mayor Clerk

Ji\Clerks\Bylaws\BYLAWS\A887_PermTaxExemptwithSchedule_tf.doc
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BYLAW NO. 4887

SCHEDULE A

Bylaw No. 4887
Page 2

DESCRIPTION OF PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTIONS 2016-2019

Roll No,

Owner

Civic Address

Legal Description

Municipal Pro

erty

092-0691-10

Alberni District Fall Fair

3737 Roger St.

Lot 1, DL92, Plan VIP 27429 exc. Plan VIP58940
(included in lease from City to Fall Fair)

092-0694-00*

Alberni District Fall Fair
* Alberni Fall Fair owns

4090 Hollywood St.

Portion of Lot 2, DL 92, Plan 29389
(as outlined on Schedule A-1)

092-0696-10*

Alberni District Fall Fair
* Alberni Fall Fair owns

4480 Vimy 5t.

Lot A, DL 92, Plan VIP31446 exc. Plan VIP58940, &
Exc PLVIP87123 VIP88262 & EPP12140 (included in
lease)

Lot 1, DL 1, AD Plan VIP5330 except plan multiple,

990-0511-10 Alberni District Fall Fair Anderson Ave, that part included in lease from the City of Port
Alberni
092-0691-15 32:?281;5&?5()‘1“ B 3737 Roger Street Lotd i 92, Blap 2242
¥ 2 g (as outlined on Schedule A-2.1 and A-2.2)
Alberni Valley Childcare ;
; : Portion of Lot 15, Block 5, DL 1, Plan 11410

001-3107-02 ?zg)ety (Stepping Stones 4222 Cedarwood St. (as outlined on Schedule A-3]
' ; ; Portion of Lot 1, DL 1, Plan 14814
001-3380-01 Alberni Valley Curling Club 3250 9th Ave. fais outlihEs o Schedile A4l

Alberni Valley Junior Lot A, DL 13, Plan 29927
BRESuheede Baseball Association 4960 Complon A (as outlined on Schedule A-5)

Alberni Valley Minor Office within Multiplex - Portion of Lot 1, Plan 5330
HRa-HeAT-00 Hockey Association ST Rogefat (as outlined on Schedule A-6)

Alberni Valley Minor Portion of Lot A, DL 92, Plan 31446
0RZ-RRG-01 Softhall 4200 Wood Ave, (as outlined on Schedule A-7)

Alberni Valley Youth Soccer Portion of Lot A, DL 92, Plan 31446
092-0696-02 | scsociation 4200 Waod Ave. (as outlined on Schedule A-8)

Part of Lot B, DL 14, Plan 31798 and Part of Lot A,

014-0506-10 BC SPCA 4936 Broughton St. DL 137, Plan 62423, Part of DL 143
001-1562-00, Community Arts Council of
001-1563-00, the Alberni Valley (Rollin Art | 3061-3098 8th Ave, Lots 20-22, Block 150, DL 1, Plan 197B
001-1564-00 Centre)

990-0513-02

Echo Sunshine Club

4255 Wallace St.

Portion of Lot 1, DL 1, Plan 5330
(as outlined on Schedule A-9)

Mount Arrowsmith Skating

Office within Multiplex, Portion of Lot 1, Plan

BRI 02 Club 2737 Roperah 27429 (as outlined on Schedule A-10)
. Port Alberni Aquatic - Portion of Lot 1, DL 1, Plan 5330

e Tsunami Swim Club AZ5E Wallace 3t (as outlined on Schedule A-11)

500-0813.01. Part Alberni Lawn Bowling 4255-A Wallace St. Portion of Lot 1, DL 1, Plan 5330

Club

(as outlined on Schedule A-12)
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Port Alberni Men's

Part of Lot 1, District Lot 1, Plan 14814

001-3380-00 Slowpm?h League 3250 9th Ave. g atlinedion Exmdilaa)

concession-168 sq.ft.)

Western Vancouver Island

Industrial Heritage Society Portion of Lot 1, DL 1, Plan 14815
001-3380-01 3250 9th Ave. ? !

(Portion of old Arena - 9th (as outlined on Schedule A-14)

Ave.)

Western Vancouver Island

; : ; i L DL 1, Plan 49411

990-0307-20 Industrial Heritage Society 3100 Kingsway Ave, . cFl

(Train Station)

(as outlined on Schedule A-15)

Charitable ar Not for Profit

Alberni Community &

Portion of Lot 1, DL 1, AD Plan VIP56667

rd
IREAETA-u Women's Services Society FREE" (as outlined on Schedule A-16)
iR | DRl CommAnity & Lot A, DL 13, Plan 64605
Women's Services Society
001-0821-00 | Mberni Valley Hospice 2649 2nd Ave. Lots 23-24, Block 67, DL 1, Plan 1978
Society (Ty Watson House)
014-0511-00 Alberni Valley Rescue Squad | 4790 Tebo Ave. Lot 2, DL 137, Plan 52779
001-3910-00 Bread of Life Centre 3130 3rd Ave. Lot A, DL 1, Plan 30733
Canadian Mental Health
001-0943-00 Association, Port Alberni 3178 2nd Ave. Lot 2, Block 85, DL 1, Plan 197
Branch
Canadian Mental Health
001-3939-00 | Association, Port Alberni if‘;;t}h Ave. (19x1bed;3 | oo vion of Lot 1, DL 1, Plan VIP33433
Branch
CTH Management
001-3410-00 Association (Kiwanis Hilton | 4325 Neill St. Lots 5 &6, DL 1, Plan 15331
Children's Centre)
001-0649-00 gzzfxad Edgiax sl 3561 - 3rd Avenue Lot 21, Block 50, District Lot 1, Plan 1978
001-0971-00 | FortAlberni Association for | 5500 44 ave Lot 13, Block 86, DL 1, Plan 197
Community Living
001-3703-00 Port Alhernl As;oc-ation for 3008 2nd Ave. Lot A, DL 1, Plan 26322 + Lot 15, Blk 86, DL1 Plan
Community Living 197
092-0417-00 | POrtAlberni Association for | oooe by Lot 57, DL 92, Plan 39317
Community Living
001-0034-00 | PortAlberni Assoclation for | 400 o aret st. Lot 2, Block 4, DL 1, Plan 197
Community Living
gbi-spas-op | PorAthernlAssacation for | Lobi b eod Lot 14 - 15, Blk 2, DL1, VIP11410
Community Living
EIZ:FIQ'ZE;:LE:”“"’E Portion of DL 1 adjacent to Plan 11583, Block 112A
001-3167-02 . g 14 ' 2900 Harbour Rd. - located on the Pier at Harbour Quay Marina
VIaTHOe (tarsh DA (as outlined on Schedule A-17)
Centre/ Lighthouse)
Port Alberni Maritime
‘ 118, Plan 73300
001-1168-10 Heritage Society 5425 Argyle St. FRUBN O LAE AL DL L St 18 Pln 793

(Banfield LifeBoat)

(as outlined on Schedule A-18)
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Port Alberni Youth Centre

001-3107-03 . 4210 Cedarwood St. Lot 15, DL 1, Plan EPP2096
Society
Portal Players Dramatic
001-0726-00 Soclety 4904 Argyle St. Amended Lot 3, Block 55, DL 1, Plan 197B
001-0100-00 Pot Luck Ceramics 4473 Gertrude St. Lot 2, Block 9, District Lot 1, Plan 197
Somass War Memorial
001-3579-00 Building Society 4680 Victoria Quay Portion of Lot A, Plan 56012

(Royal Canadian Legion
Branch 293)

(as outlined on Schedule A-19)

Public Athletic or Recreational

092-0691-04 Alberni Athletic Association | 3727 Roger St. Lot A, DL 92, Plan EPP6009

001-0077-05 | PortAlberniBlackSheep | 5000 arovie st. Lot A, DL 91, Plan 63503
Rughy Club

091-0077-10 Port Alberni Gymnastics 3450 Argyle St. Lot 1, DL 91, Plan 60758

Assaciation

Seniors/Commu

nity Care/Private School

001-3931-00

Alberni-Clayoquot
Continuing Care Society (Fir
Park Village)

4411 Wallace St.

Lot B, DL 1, Plan 32448

001-3556-10

Alberni-Clayoquot
Continuing Care Society
(Echo Village)

4200 10" Ave.

Lot A, DL 1, Plan VIS5964

001-3530-00

Alberni Valley Senior
Citizens' Homes (Pioneer
Towers)

4467 Wallace St.

Lot A, District Lot 1, Plan 32448

001-2527-00

John Paul Il Catholic School

4006 8th Ave,

Lot A, DL 1, Plan 6564 (Exc. Plan 55599)
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